
S:\mps\Planning Commission Notices-Memos\Commission Notices\Planning Agendas 2010\Special PLANNING112210.doc

SPECIAL MEETING NOTICE

The City of Stoughton will hold a Special meeting of the Planning Commission on Monday,
November 22, 2010 at 6:00pm in the Council Chambers, Second Floor, Public Safety Building,
321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton WI.

AGENDA
1. Call to order
2. Consider approval of the November 8, 2010 Planning Commission meeting minutes.
3. Status of Developments including Movin’ Out (Elven Sted) project update. (Page 5)
4. Mike Ashiky, owner of Sunrise Family Restaurant requests a conditional use permit to construct

an addition to the east side of the building at 1052 W. Main Street for dining area expansion.
(Page 7)
 Public Hearing
 Recommendation to Council

5. Mitch Gilbertson, Stevens Construction Corp., representing the owner of B & G Foods, Inc.,
requests a conditional use permit to construct an addition at 430 Industrial Circle to allow
employees to smoke outdoors in a sheltered area according to State of Wisconsin requirements.
(Page 31)
 Public Hearing
 Recommendation to Council

6. Curt Davey, representing Uniroyal Engineered Products LLC, requests a conditional use permit
to construct a 20,000 square foot accessory building; construct a 1,200 square foot accessory
building expansion; and to expand the parking area at 501 S. Water Street; all to provide more
storage. (Page 52)
 Public Hearing
 Recommendation to Council

7. Request by Public Safety Committee to consider adding language to recent resolution approvals
for Pack R Place and Water’s Edge Tavern related to signage. (Page 78)

8. Planning Commission request to review/discuss the large development regulations (big box).
(Page 82)

9. Adjournment
11/16/10mps

COMMISSIONERS:
Mayor Donna Olson, Chair Todd Krcma Ron Christianson
Eric Hohol, Vice-Chair Carl Chenoweth Troy Wieser
Rollie Odland

CC: PACKETS:
Rodney Scheel Michael Stacey (3) Rollie Odland
Troy Wieser Todd Krcma Mayor Donna Olson

E-MAIL NOTICES:
All Department Heads Council members Steve Kittelson
Pili Hougan Peter Sveum Derek Westby
Scott Wegner Autumn Dressell – HUB City Attorney Matt Dregne
Area Townships



S:\mps\Planning Commission Notices-Memos\Commission Notices\Planning Agendas 2010\Special PLANNING112210.doc

MAIL NOTICES:
Sunrise Family Restaurant, Mike Ashiky, 1052 W. Main Street, Stoughton; Stevens Construction
Corp., Mitch Gilbertson, P.O. Box 7726, Madison, WI. 53707-7726; B & G Foods, Inc., Gary
Schumacher, 430 Industrial Circle, Stoughton; Curt Davey, 207 E. Jefferson Street, Stoughton;
Uniroyal Engineered Products LLC, George Sanchez, 501 S. Water Street, Stoughton;

If you are disabled & in need of assistance, please call 608-873-6677 prior to this meeting.
NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL.



S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Reg Planning Minutes 2010\Planning Minutes 11-8-10.doc

Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, November 8, 2010 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street,
Stoughton, WI.

Members Present: Mayor Donna Olson, Chair; Eric Hohol, Vice-Chair, Todd Krcma;
Troy Wieser; Carl Chenoweth; Rollie Odland and Ron Christianson.
Absent and Excused:
Staff: Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner, Michael Stacey.
Guests: Dennis Steinkraus and James Sutter

1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.

2. Consider approval of the October 4, 2010 Planning Commission meeting
minutes.
Motion by Christianson to approve the minutes of October 4, 2010 as presented, 2nd
by Krcma. Motion carried 7 - 0.

3. Council Representative Report.
Hohol stated there were no items presented at Council.

4. Status of Developments/Projects.
Stacey referred to the status of development and meeting summary provided in the
packet and noted there was another single family home permit issued. There were no
questions.

5. Proposed ordinance amendments for sections 78-206(1)(a)3 & 78-206(1)(a)2 to
clarify that existing duplexes are not required to install separate water and
sewer laterals when converting to a twin house (zero lot line) and newly
constructed duplexes and twin homes are required to install separate water and
sewer laterals.
Mayor Olson introduced the request. Stacey explained the history of the request.

Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.

No one registered to speak for or against the proposed amendments.

Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.

Motion by Wieser to recommend Council approve the zoning ordinance amendments
as presented, 2nd by Krcma. Krcma questioned how this would affect a four unit
building. Stacey stated these sections only affect duplexes and twin homes.
Motion carried 7 - 0.



Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
11/8/10
Page 2 of 2

S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Reg Planning Minutes 2010\Planning Minutes 11-8-10.doc

6. Dennis Steinkraus of Forward Development Group, LLC to provide an update of
the proposed development at the northwest corner of US Highway 51 and State
Highway 138.
Mayor Olson introduced the request. Dennis Steinkraus gave an overview of their
proposed development process. James Sutter, who has an interest in the remaining
Mabie Farm property, was also on hand. Stacey stated we are seeking direction or
discussion on 3 items:

1. As part of the Urban Service Area Amendment (USA) process, the city must
attempt to include the Town of Rutland Board with the preferred outcome being
full support or no objection to the USA. Does the Commission want to be
involved in the discussions with the Town of Rutland Board or is there a
preference to just have staff and Mayor Olson be involved in those
discussions?
The consensus of the Commission is that they want involvement with
discussions after a presentation has been made to the Town of Rutland Board.

Motion by Chenoweth to direct staff to work with the developer to present information
to the Town of Rutland Board, 2nd by Christianson. Motion carried 7 - 0.

2. Discuss expanding the Urban Service Area Amendment request beyond the
development to include the commercial Town properties such as Stark Auto,
Stoughton Lumber etc…
The consensus between the developer and Commissioner’s is to include the
commercial properties if the inclusion does not affect the development.

3. Does the Commission support the proposed process submitted by Forward
Development, recognizing there may be a more detailed plan adoption
necessary depending on the size & scope of the Commercial development at a
later time.
The Commissioner’s support the process proposed by the developer.

7. Future agenda items.
Special Planning Commission meeting on Nov. 22, 2010 for conditional use requests
by B & G Foods; Uniroyal and Sunrise Family Restaurant. Forward Development
Group proposed development. Chenoweth would like to review the “big box”
ordinance at the next meeting. The Commission would like an update regarding the
Movin’ Out project (Elven Sted) at the next meeting.

8. Adjournment. Motion by Chenoweth to adjourn at 6:35 pm, 2nd by Wieser. Motion
carried 7– 0.

Respectfully Submitted,
Michael Stacey



CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589

(608) 873-6619 www.cityofstoughton.com/planning

Date: November 16, 2010

To: Planning Commission Members

From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development

Michael Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner

Subject: November 22, 2010 Planning Commission Meeting - Status of Developments and
Meeting Summary.

Status of Developments:

 West View Ridge - 32 improved lots remaining.
 Stone Crest - 11 improved lots remaining.
 North American Fur Expansion – In Process.
 Lean Distribution Expansion – In Process.
 8 single family home permits issued for 2010 compared to 1 in 2009.
 Proposed Development at NW corner of US Hwy 51 & State Hwy 138 – status to be

provided at next meeting.

Meeting Summary:

Item #4 – Mike Ashiky, owner of Sunrise Family Restaurant requests a conditional use
permit to construct an addition to the east side of the building at 1052 W. Main Street for
dining area expansion.
Mr. Ashiky is seeking to expand the dining area while increasing the energy efficiency of his
restaurant. After exploring all options with his contractor, Mr. Ashiky found it necessary to
expand to the east. Since he did not have ample room to expand and meet the required 10-foot
side yard setback, he requested and received a variance from the Board of Appeals to allow a
5-foot addition with a side yard setback of between 5.3 feet and 7.1 feet. Additionally,
restaurants are listed as conditional uses within the Planned Business district. A public hearing
is required to allow neighboring property owners a chance to comment on the proposed
expansion. A recommendation to the Common Council is necessary. The Common Council
may deny the request or approve the request with or without conditions such as bufferyard
requirements; landscaping; lighting; etc… A draft resolution; Board of Appeals minutes and
application materials are provided.



Item #5 – Mitch Gilbertson, Stevens Construction Corp., representing the owner of B & G
Foods, Inc., requests a conditional use permit to construct an addition at 430 Industrial
Circle to allow employees to smoke outdoors in a sheltered area according to State of
Wisconsin requirements.
This request is to provide an outdoor area for employees to smoke in compliance with State of
Wisconsin requirements. Heavy industrial uses such as this are listed as conditional uses within
the Heavy Industrial district. A public hearing is required to allow neighboring property owners a
chance to comment on the proposed addition. A recommendation to the Common Council is
necessary. The Common Council may deny the request or approve the request with or without
conditions such as bufferyard requirements; landscaping; lighting; etc… A draft resolution; and
application materials are provided.

Item #6 - Curt Davey, representing Uniroyal Engineered Products LLC, requests a
conditional use permit to construct a 20,000 square foot accessory building; construct a
1,200 square foot accessory building expansion; and expansion of the parking area at
501 S. Water Street to primarily provide for more storage.
This request is to provide much needed storage for their growing production needs. Heavy
industrial uses such as this are listed as conditional uses within the Heavy Industrial district. A
public hearing is required to allow neighboring property owners a chance to comment on the
proposed addition. A recommendation to the Common Council is necessary. The Common
Council may deny the request or approve the request with or without conditions such as
bufferyard requirements; landscaping; lighting; etc… A draft resolution; and application materials
are provided.

Item #7 – Request by Public Safety Committee to consider adding language to recent
resolution approvals for Pack R Place and Water’s Edge Tavern related to signage.
This request comes from a recent Public Safety Committee meeting where neighbor’s voiced
concern about requiring the tavern owner to post the hours that patrons can use the decks.
Unfortunately, at this point the resolutions have been approved by Common Council and
recorded with Dane County Register of Deeds. We believe another public hearing would be
necessary to add any additional conditions. Additionally, the outdoor alcohol permits have been
approved without any additional requirements. Ultimately, it is the owner’s responsibility to
comply with the conditions of the conditional use permit.

Item #8 – Planning Commission request to review the large development regulations (big
box).
As requested by the Commission, the large development regulations are provided for
review/discussion.



















Public Access | Public Agency Access | Subscription Access | Log Out

Wednesday, October 27, 2010

Parcel information updated on Wednesday, October 27, 2010 unless otherwise noted.

Return to Previous PageParcel Number - 281/0511-071-0264-4

Parcel Status: Active Parcel Show Map

Parcel Information
Municipality CITY OF STOUGHTON

State Municipality Code 281

Township 05

Township Direction N

Range 11

Range Direction E

Section 07

Quarter NE

Quarter-Quarter NE

Plat Name EMERSON PARK, REPLAT OF BLOCK 2

Lot/Outlot/Unit LOT 3

Block/Building 3

Zoning Information
Contact your local city or village office for municipal zoning

information.

Owner Name and Address
Owner Status CURRENT OWNER

Name VLORA LLC

Property Address 1052 W MAIN ST

City State Zip STOUGHTON, WI 53589

Country USA

Parcel Address
Primary Address 1052 W MAIN ST

Billing Address
Attention

Street 1052 W MAIN ST

City State Zip STOUGHTON, WI 53589

Country USA

Assessment Information
Assessment Year 2010 2009

Valuation Classification G2 G2

Assessment Acres 0.372 0.372

Land Value $84,300.00 $84,300.00

Improved Value $241,700.00 $241,700.00

Total Value $326,000.00 $326,000.00

Valuation Date 03/24/2010 04/22/2009

About Annual Assessments

Tax Information
2009 Tax Values

Category
Assessed
Value

Average
Assessment
Ratio

Estimated Fair
Market Value

Land $84,300.00 / 0.9808 $85,951.00

Improvement $241,700.00 / 0.9808 $246,432.00

Total $326,000.00 / 0.9808 $332,382.00

2009 Taxes: $6,130.49

2009 Lottery Credit(-): $0.00

2009 First Dollar Credit(-): $61.74

2009 Specials(+): $0.00

2009 Amount: $6,068.75

Show Tax Information Details Show Tax Payment History

District Information
Type State Code Description

SCHOOL DISTRICT 5621 STOUGHTON SCHOOL DIST

TECHNICAL COLLEGE 0400 MADISON TECH COLLEGE

Tax Property Description
For a complete legal description, see the recorded documents

REPLAT OF BLOCK 2 EMERSON PARK BLOCK 3 LOT 3 & PRT LOT 4
& TH PRT LOTS 5 & 6 LYG N OF USH 51 & PRT VAC PARK AVE
DESCR AS BEG INTERSECTION OF NLY LN USH 51 WITH E LN LOT
3 TH N0DEG15'10"W ALG SD E LN 224.12 FT TH S87DEG02'00"W
116.75 FT TH S2DEG28'40"E 137.20 FT TH S26DEG47'W 39.49 FT TO
NLY LN USH 51 TH ALG ARC OF CURVE RAD 1096 FT L/C
S70DEG32'41"E 137.35 FT TO POB SUBJ TO & TOG W/ESMT IN DOC
#2780298

Recorded Documents
Doc.Type Date Recorded Doc. Number Volume Page

WD 10/19/2004 3980689

Document Types and their Abbreviations

Page 1 of 2Property Information

10/27/2010http://accessdane.co.dane.wi.us/html/parcelinfo.asp?ParcelNumber=051107102644&ParcelI...



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday,
November 22, 2010 at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, in the
Council Chambers, Public Safety Building, 321 South Fourth Street, Second Floor,
Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to consider a proposed Conditional Use Permit Application to
expand the building at Sunrise Family Restaurant, 1052 W. Main Street, Stoughton,
Wisconsin by Mike Ashiky, owner. The owner is requesting approval to construct an addition
to expand the dining area. The property at 1052 W. Main Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin is
more fully described as follows:

Parcel Number: 281/0511-071-0264-4

REPLAT OF BLOCK 2 EMERSON PARK BLOCK 3 LOT 3 & PRT LOT 4 & TH PRT LOTS 5
& 6 LYG N OF USH 51 & PRT VAC PARK AVE DESCR AS BEG INTERSECTION OF NLY
LN USH 51 WITH E LN LOT 3 TH N0DEG15'10"W ALG SD E LN 224.12 FT TH
S87DEG02'00"W 116.75 FT TH S2DEG28'40"E 137.20 FT TH S26DEG47'W 39.49 FT TO
NLY LN USH 51 TH ALG ARC OF CURVE RAD 1096 FT L/C S70DEG32'41"E 137.35 FT
TO POB SUBJ TO & TOG W/ESMT IN DOC #2780298

For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at
608-646-0421

Michael P Stacey
Zoning Administrator

Published November 4, 2010 Hub
Published November 11, 2010 Hub



Board of Appeals Meeting Minutes
Monday, October 25, 2010 5:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton WI.

Members Present: Al Wollenzien, Chair; Kristin Ott, Vice-Chair; David Erdman, Secretary;
Russ Horton; Robert Barnett and Gilbert Lee.
Members Absent and Excused: Robert Busch
Staff: Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator.
Guests: Mike Ashiky; Rev. David Handt and Dave McKichan.

1. Call meeting to order. Wollenzien called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm.

2. Consider approval of the August 30, 2010 minutes. Motion by Erdman to approve the
August 30, 2010 Board of Appeals minutes as presented, 2nd by Ott. Motion carried 5 – 0.
(Wollenzien, Ott, Erdman, Horton and Barnett)

3. Mike Ashiky (Vlora LLC) owner of Sunrise Family Restaurant, 1052 W. Main Street,
Stoughton, Wisconsin, Parcel # 281/0511-071-0264-4, with a legal description of:
REPLAT OF BLOCK 2 EMERSON PARK BLOCK 3 LOT 3 & PRT LOT 4 & TH
PRT LOTS 5 & 6 LYG N OF USH 51 & PRT VAC PARK AVE DESCR AS BEG
INTERSECTION OF NLY LN USH 51 WITH E LN LOT 3 TH N0DEG15'10"W ALG
SD E LN 224.12 FT TH S87DEG02'00"W 116.75 FT TH S2DEG28'40"E 137.20 FT TH
S26DEG47'W 39.49 FT TO NLY LN USH 51 TH ALG ARC OF CURVE RAD 1096 FT
L/C S70DEG32'41"E 137.35 FT TO POB SUBJ TO & TOG W/ESMT IN DOC
#2780298, has appealed the requirements of the City of Stoughton zoning ordinance
section 78-105(4)(b)8bF, which requires a minimum side yard setback of 10 feet for
buildings within the PB - Planned Business District. The owner/applicant requests a
variance to allow the existing building at 1052 W. Main Street, Stoughton to be
expanded 5 feet to the east which leaves a setback of between 5.3 feet and 7.1 feet.
Wollenzien introduced the variance request and opened the public hearing. Dave McKichan,
representing the owner, explained the request. Erdman questioned the increase in seating
capacity. Mike Ashiky explained he will lose 2 seats but gain 12 to bring the total seating to
104 while the zoning code allows a capacity of 108 for 36 parking stalls. Wollenzien allowed
anyone to speak for or against the request. No one registered to speak. Wollenzien read a
registration in favor of the request by Rev. David Handt. Zoning Administrator Michael
Stacey stated he was contacted by the adjacent property owner, Lee Madden who stated he is
in favor of the variance but is concerned about the business keeping the operation on their
property and increasing the seating capacity to allow more patrons may cause more parking
issues. Stacey stated that since this is a conditional use, if the variance is approved, these
issues can be addressed during the conditional use process, which includes notification to all
property owners within 300 feet and a public hearing at a Planning Commission meeting.

Stacey provided a staff review of the proposed variance request according to the 3 standards
necessary to approve a variance request as follows:



A. Unnecessary Hardship:

Does the ordinance in place today unreasonably prevent the landowner from using the
property for a permitted purpose or are the standards unnecessarily burdensome?

In this case, it could be argued that this type of commercial development is more suited to
a Planned Development zoning classification, where the setbacks are not set by ordinance
rather a plan is provided by an applicant and the Planning Commission and Common Council
review the plan and decide what the setbacks should be. Ideally, a planned development could
work in this location if all adjacent properties were included so the properties could be
reviewed as a whole for traffic, parking, landscaping etc…

B. Unique Property Limitation:

Are there any unique property limitations such as the shape, slope or size? The limitations
should not be common to a number of properties and the circumstances of the individual are
not justification.

The lot is flat, rectangular and the size is in compliance with today’s standards. The lot is
unique in that traffic for adjacent uses moves all around the building except for the parking
area, so there really is no side or rear yard as compared to most standard development.

C. Protection of Public Interest.

What are the potential negative impacts of the request such as environmental, aesthetics,
safety, etc…?

Increased capacity may impact adjacent properties if parking becomes an issue.

What are the potential positive impacts of the request related to the environment,
aesthetics, safety, etc…?

Building aesthetics will be improved and providing better accommodations for all patrons
including handicapped individuals.

Alternative solutions.

Are there any alternative solutions to the request that would meet the requirements of the
ordinance?

There really are no good alternatives that will allow the applicant to maintain the required
parking stalls.



Recommendations.

If the board does opt to approve the variance, staff recommends approving with the condition
that a conditional use permit be approved by the Common Council for the addition and to
waive any landscaping requirements that would be required as part of the addition.

Motion by Barnett to approve the variance request contingent on a conditional use permit
approved by the Common Council and that any landscaping requirements for the addition be
waived, 2nd by Erdman. Motion carried 5 – 0 on role (Wollenzien, Ott, Erdman, Horton and
Barnett)

The next step is to apply for a conditional use permit.

4. Adjournment. Motion by Erdman to adjourn at 5:20 pm, 2nd by Ott. Motion carried 5 - 0

Respectfully Submitted,

Michael Stacey



CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 (608) 873-6619
www.cityofstoughton.com/planning fax: (608) 873-5519

November 1, 2010
Sunrise Family Restaurant
Mike Ashiky
1052 W. Main Street
Stoughton, WI. 53589

Dear Mr. Ashiky:

I have completed a review of the proposed conditional use request for Sunrise Family Restaurant,
Stoughton. Application and site plans received October 27, 2010. This item is scheduled for public
hearing at the November 22, 2010 Special Planning Commission meeting of which you will receive
notice. You and/or a representative are required to attend the meeting. The following items are
identified for your review.

1. The property at 1052 W. Main Street is zoned PB – Planned Business. Per Zoning Code section
78-206 (4) (b)2b, Indoor Commercial land uses such as restaurants are permitted as a conditional
use within the Planned Business district. The Planning Commission will conduct a public hearing
and review your request for a conditional use permit to expand the building/use. The Commission
will offer a recommendation to the City Council. The City Council could make their decision as
early as November 23, 2010.

2. Indoor Commercial Entertainment is defined as follows: Indoor commercial entertainment land
uses include all land uses which provide entertainment services primarily within an enclosed
building. Outdoor seating or patio areas associated with a proposed indoor commercial
entertainment land use shall be allowed subject to city approval of a site plan showing any such
proposed outdoor seating or patio area. Such activities often have operating hours which extend
significantly later than most other commercial land uses. Examples of such land uses include
restaurants, taverns, theaters, health or fitness centers, all forms of training studios (dance, art,
martial arts, etc.), bowling alleys, arcades, roller rinks, and pool halls.
The City Council may place conditions on the use related to screening; lighting; parking
requirements, etc…

3. The proposed addition is setback 5 feet from the east side lot line. The side yard setback
requirement is 10 feet. A variance was recently granted by the Board of Appeals on October 25,
2010 to allow the building addition to be 5 feet from the east lot line with the condition that the
Common Council approve a conditional use permit and that all landscaping requirements for the
additions be waived. The minutes from the Board of Appeals meeting will be provided to the
Planning Commission and Common Council.



Page 2 of 2 November 16, 2010

4. The regulations pertaining to Indoor Commercial Entertainment uses are as follows:

 If located on the same side of the building as abutting residentially zoned property, no customer
entrance of any kind shall be permitted within 150 feet, or as far as possible, of a residentially
zoned property.

 Facility shall provide bufferyard with minimum opacity of .60 along all borders of the property
abutting residentially zoned property.

There are no residentially zoned properties abutting the subject property. Pictures of the
property will be provided for the Planning meeting.

5. As discussed with your contractor Dave McKichan, the intent is to install signage to attempt to
control customer parking for the restaurant. Additionally, a planting area is planned for east of the
proposed addition which will help eliminate customers parking along the east side of the building.

6. Adjacent property owner, Lee Madden has expressed concern over a grease collection container
being stored on his property, north of the Sunrise Family Restaurant property line. This should be
moved onto your property.

7. The Comprehensive Plan, planned land use map designates this property as Planned Mixed Use.
Restaurants are consistent with this type of use.

8. State approved plans and appropriate City of Stoughton building permits are required before
construction.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421

Sincerely,
City of Stoughton

Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator//Assistant Planner

cc. Dave McKichan, 1324 Vernon Street, Stoughton
Planning Commissioners

s:\common\mps\propertylog/1052W.Main\Sunrise CUP review letter 2010

















CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION NO. R- -2010

Resolution Approving a Conditional Use Permit allowing a building addition at Sunrise
Family Restaurant, 1052 W. Main Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin.

WHEREAS, notice was given that the City of Stoughton Planning Commission is conducting a
public hearing at 6:00 p.m. on November 22, 2010 in the Stoughton Council Chambers, 321 S.
Fourth Street, at which time any persons wishing, could be heard regarding the above
Conditional Use Permit request and the City of Stoughton Planning Commission would at that
time make a recommendation to the City of Stoughton Common Council. Notices were mailed
to property owners within 300 feet of the property located at 1052 W. Main Street, Stoughton,
Wisconsin, legally described as:

Parcel Number: 281/0511-071-0264-4 - REPLAT OF BLOCK 2 EMERSON PARK BLOCK 3
LOT 3 & PRT LOT 4 & TH PRT LOTS 5 & 6 LYG N OF USH 51 & PRT VAC PARK AVE
DESCR AS BEG INTERSECTION OF NLY LN USH 51 WITH E LN LOT 3 TH
N0DEG15'10"W ALG SD E LN 224.12 FT TH S87DEG02'00"W 116.75 FT TH
S2DEG28'40"E 137.20 FT TH S26DEG47'W 39.49 FT TO NLY LN USH 51 TH ALG ARC OF
CURVE RAD 1096 FT L/C S70DEG32'41"E 137.35 FT TO POB SUBJ TO & TOG W/ESMT
IN DOC #2780298

WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, has reviewed the
application for a Conditional Use permit by Mike Ashiky, owner of Sunrise Family Restaurant,
under the provisions of zoning code section 78-905 and has considered the recommendation
from the City Planning Commission and has considered all comments from persons speaking at
the public hearing.

WHEREAS, an Indoor Commercial Entertainment use such as a Restaurant at 1052 W. Main
Street is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Stoughton Common Council approves the
conditional use permit for Sunrise Family Restaurant, 1052 W. Main Street, Stoughton,
Wisconsin, to allow an addition to the building, with the following conditions:

1.

This Resolution is duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Stoughton at a regularly
scheduled meeting on , 2010.

________________________________
Donna L. Olson, Mayor

____________________________________
Pili Hougan, Deputy Clerk



CERTIFICATION

I, Pili Hougan, Deputy Clerk of the City of Stoughton, certify that the foregoing Resolution was
duly and regularly adopted by the City Council at a duly scheduled meeting held at the City Hall
on , 2010. Motion by , seconded by , to adopt the
Resolution.

Vote: Yes Noe

Resolution Adopted.

__________________, Deputy Clerk

S:\LJA\ORD&RES\RESOLUTIONS\Res - Sunrise Restaurant.doc































PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday,
November 22, 2010 at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, in the
Council Chambers, Public Safety Building, 321 South Fourth Street, Second Floor,
Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to consider a proposed Conditional Use Permit Application to
expand the building at B & G Foods, Inc., 430 Industrial Circle, Stoughton, Wisconsin by
Mitch Gilbertson of Stevens Construction Corp. The owner is requesting approval to
construct an addition to expand the building to allow employees to smoke outdoors in a
sheltered area according to State of Wisconsin requirements. The property at 430 Industrial
Circle, Stoughton, Wisconsin is more fully described as follows:

Parcel Number: 281/0511-051-9165-0

SEC 5-5-11 PRT SW1/4NE1/4 COM SEC N1/4 COR TH S1DEGE 1253.8 FT TH S89DEGW
44.99 FT TH S31DEGW 175.9 FT TH S58DEGE 269.07 FT TH S25DEGE 193.86 FT TO
POB TH E 338 FT TH N 18 FT TH E 200 FT TH S 268 FT TH W 194.38 FT TH ALG CRV
TO L CL RR SPUR RAD 410.3 FT LC S75DEGW 205.51 FT TH N25DEGW 334.28 FT M/L
TO POB (INCLUDES LOT 3 CSM 3875 CS16/79&80 R3390/48&49-2/10/82)

For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at
608-646-0421

Michael P Stacey
Zoning Administrator

Published November 4, 2010 Hub
Published November 11, 2010 Hub



Public Access | Public Agency Access | Subscription Access | Log Out

Monday, November 15, 2010

Parcel information updated on Monday, November 15, 2010 unless otherwise noted.

Return to Previous PageParcel Number - 281/0511-051-9165-0

Parcel Status: Active Parcel Show Map

Parcel Information
Municipality CITY OF STOUGHTON

State Municipality Code 281

Township 05

Township Direction N

Range 11

Range Direction E

Section 05

Quarter NE

Quarter-Quarter SW

Plat Name METES AND BOUNDS

Lot/Outlot/Unit NA

Block/Building

Zoning Information
Contact your local city or village office for municipal zoning

information.

Owner Name and Address

Property owner has requested confidentiality

Owner Status CURRENT OWNER

Name O BRAND ACQUISITION CORP

Property Address 4 GATEHALL DR STE

City State Zip PARSIPPANY, NJ 07054

Country USA

Parcel Address
Primary Address 430 INDUSTRIAL CIR

Billing Address
Attention % AMY CHIOVARI, B&G FOODS INC

Street 4 GATEHALL DR STE 110

City State Zip PARSIPPANY, NJ 07054

Country USA

Assessment Information
Assessment Year 2010 2009

Valuation Classification G3 G3

Assessment Acres 2.958 2.958

Land Value $92,800.00 $93,700.00

Improved Value $4,712,900.00 $4,822,500.00

Total Value $4,805,700.00 $4,916,200.00

Valuation Date 11/04/2010 11/11/2009

About Annual Assessments

Tax Information
2009 Tax Values

Category
Assessed
Value

Average
Assessment
Ratio

Estimated Fair
Market Value

Land $93,700.00 / 0.9808 $95,535.00

Improvement $4,822,500.00 / 0.9808 $4,916,905.00

Total $4,916,200.00 / 0.9808 $5,012,439.00

2009 Taxes: $92,450.10

2009 Lottery Credit(-): $0.00

2009 First Dollar Credit(-): $61.74

2009 Specials(+): $0.00

2009 Amount: $92,388.36

Show Tax Information Details Show Tax Payment History

District Information
Type State Code Description

SCHOOL DISTRICT 5621 STOUGHTON SCHOOL DIST

TECHNICAL COLLEGE 0400 MADISON TECH COLLEGE

Tax Property Description
For a complete legal description, see the recorded documents

SEC 5-5-11 PRT SW1/4NE1/4 COM SEC N1/4 COR TH S1DEGE
1253.8 FT TH S89DEGW 44.99 FT TH S31DEGW 175.9 FT TH
S58DEGE 269.07 FT TH S25DEGE 193.86 FT TO POB TH E 338 FT
TH N 18 FT TH E 200 FT TH S 268 FT TH W 194.38 FT TH ALG CRV
TO L CL RR SPUR RAD 410.3 FT LC S75DEGW 205.51 FT TH
N25DEGW 334.28 FT M/L TO POB (INCLUDES LOT 3 CSM 3875
CS16/79&80 R3390/48&49-2/10/82)

Recorded Documents
Doc.Type Date Recorded Doc. Number Volume Page

D 09/03/2003 3802152

Document Types and their Abbreviations

Document Types and their Definitions

Page 1 of 2Property Information

11/15/2010http://accessdane.co.dane.wi.us/html/parcelinfo.asp?ParcelNumber=051105191650&ParcelI...



CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 (608) 873-6619
www.cityofstoughton.com/planning fax: (608) 873-5519

November 1, 2010
Stevens Construction Corp.
Mitch Gilbertson
P.O. Box 7726
Madison, WI. 53707-7726

Dear Mr. Gilbertson:

I have completed a review of the proposed conditional use request for B & G Foods, Inc., Stoughton.
Application and site plans received October 27, 2010. This item is scheduled for public hearing at the
November 22, 2010 Planning Commission meeting of which you will receive notice. You and/or the
owner or a representative are required to attend the meeting. The following items are identified for
your review.

1. The property at 430 Industrial Circle is zoned HI – Heavy Industrial. Per Zoning Code section 78-
206 (5) (c)2b, Heavy Industrial uses are permitted as a conditional use within the Heavy Industrial
district. The Planning Commission will conduct a public hearing and review your request for a
conditional use permit to expand the building/use. The Commission will send a recommendation
to the City Council. The City Council could make their decision as early as November 23, 2010.

2. Heavy Industrial is defined in part, as follows: “Heavy industrial land uses are industrial facilities
which do not comply with one or more of the following criteria: 1) are conducted entirely within
an enclosed building; 2) are not potentially associated with nuisances such as odor, noise,
vibration, and radiation which are detectable at the property line; and 3) do not pose a significant
safety hazard (such as danger of explosion).”
The City Common Council may place conditions on the use such as screening; lighting; etc…

3. We have been informed the proposed addition is setback 23 feet from the front lot line. This meets
the front setback requirement of 20 feet for the Heavy Industrial district.

4. The regulations pertaining to Heavy Industrial land uses are as follows:
 Facility shall provide a bufferyard with a minimum opacity of 1.00 along all borders of the

property other than permanent open space abutting properties which are not zoned Heavy
Industrial. There are no adjacent residential properties.

 All outdoor areas shall be located a minimum of 100 feet from residentially zoned property.
No materials shall be stacked or otherwise stored so as to be visible over the bufferyard
screening elements. There are no residentially zoned properties within 100 feet of the
proposed addition.



Page 2 of 2 November 16, 2010

5. The Comprehensive Plan planned land use map designates this property as General Industrial.
Heavy industrial land uses are consistent with this type of planned land use.

6. If necessary, State approved plans are required and appropriate City of Stoughton building permits
before construction.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421

Sincerely,
City of Stoughton

Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator//Assistant Planner

cc. B & G Foods, Inc., Gary Schumacher
Planning Commissioners

s:\common\mps\propertylog\430 Industrial Circle\B&G CUP letter 2010





CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION NO. R- -2010

Resolution Approving a Conditional Use Permit allowing a building addition at B & G
Foods, 430 Industrial Circle, Stoughton, Wisconsin.

WHEREAS, notice was given that the City of Stoughton Planning Commission is conducting a
public hearing at 6:00 p.m. on November 22, 2010 in the Stoughton Council Chambers, 321 S.
Fourth Street, at which time any persons wishing, could be heard regarding the above
Conditional Use Permit request and the City of Stoughton Planning Commission would at that
time make a recommendation to the City of Stoughton Common Council. Notices were mailed
to property owners within 300 feet of the property located at 430 Industrial Circle, Stoughton,
Wisconsin, legally described as:

Parcel Number: 281/0511-051-9165-0- SEC 5-5-11 PRT SW1/4NE1/4 COM SEC N1/4 COR
TH S1DEGE 1253.8 FT TH S89DEGW 44.99 FT TH S31DEGW 175.9 FT TH S58DEGE
269.07 FT TH S25DEGE 193.86 FT TO POB TH E 338 FT TH N 18 FT TH E 200 FT TH S
268 FT TH W 194.38 FT TH ALG CRV TO L CL RR SPUR RAD 410.3 FT LC S75DEGW
205.51 FT TH N25DEGW 334.28 FT M/L TO POB (INCLUDES LOT 3 CSM 3875
CS16/79&80 R3390/48&49-2/10/82)

WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, has reviewed the
application for a Conditional Use permit by O Brand Acquisition Corp., owner of B & G Foods,
under the provisions of zoning code section 78-905 and has considered the recommendation
from the City Planning Commission and has considered all comments from persons speaking at
the public hearing.

WHEREAS, a Heavy Industrial use at 430 Industrial Circle is consistent with the
Comprehensive Plan.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Stoughton Common Council approves the
conditional use permit for B & G Foods, 430 Industrial Circle, Stoughton, Wisconsin, to allow
an addition to the building, with the following conditions:

1.

This Resolution is duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Stoughton at a regularly
scheduled meeting on , 2010.

________________________________
Donna L. Olson, Mayor

____________________________________
Pili Hougan, Deputy Clerk



CERTIFICATION

I, Pili Hougan, Deputy Clerk of the City of Stoughton, certify that the foregoing Resolution was
duly and regularly adopted by the City Council at a duly scheduled meeting held at the City Hall
on , 2010. Motion by , seconded by , to adopt the
Resolution.

Vote: Yes Noe

Resolution Adopted.

__________________, Deputy Clerk

S:\LJA\ORD&RES\RESOLUTIONS\Res - B & G Foods.doc











Public Access | Public Agency Access | Subscription Access | Log Out

Monday, November 15, 2010

Parcel information updated on Monday, November 15, 2010 unless otherwise noted.

Return to Previous PageParcel Number - 281/0511-082-6001-6

Parcel Status: Active Parcel Show Map

Parcel Information
Municipality CITY OF STOUGHTON

State Municipality Code 281

Township 05

Township Direction N

Range 11

Range Direction E

Section 08

Quarter NW

Quarter-Quarter SE

Plat Name STOUGHTON

Lot/Outlot/Unit LOT 6

Block/Building 23

Zoning Information
Contact your local city or village office for municipal zoning

information.

Owner Name and Address
Owner Status CURRENT OWNER

Name UNIROYAL ENGINEERED PRODUCTS
LLC

Property Address 209 COCOANUT AVE STE

City State Zip SARASOTA, FL 34236

Country USA

Parcel Address
Primary Address 501 S WATER ST

Billing Address
Attention

Street 1800 2ND ST STE 970

City State Zip SARASOTA, FL 34236

Country USA

Assessment Information
Assessment Year 2010 2009

Valuation Classification G3 G3

Assessment Acres 6.98 6.98

Land Value $212,200.00 $178,400.00

Improved Value $1,706,700.00 $1,809,500.00

Total Value $1,918,900.00 $1,987,900.00

Valuation Date 11/04/2010 11/11/2009

About Annual Assessments

Tax Information
2009 Tax Values

Category
Assessed
Value

Average
Assessment
Ratio

Estimated Fair
Market Value

Land $178,400.00 / 0.9808 $181,893.00

Improvement $1,809,500.00 / 0.9808 $1,844,923.00

Total $1,987,900.00 / 0.9808 $2,026,815.00

2009 Taxes: $37,382.84

2009 Lottery Credit(-): $0.00

2009 First Dollar Credit(-): $61.74

2009 Specials(+): $0.00

2009 Amount: $37,321.10

Show Tax Information Details Show Tax Payment History

District Information
Type State Code Description

SCHOOL DISTRICT 5621 STOUGHTON SCHOOL DIST

TECHNICAL COLLEGE 0400 MADISON TECH COLLEGE

Tax Property Description
For a complete legal description, see the recorded documents

ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 23 LOTS 6, 7 & 8; S1/2 BLOCKS 26 & 33; ALL
BLOCKS 24 & 25; ALL VACATED STREETS WITHIN ABV-DESCR
AREA ; BLOCK 26 S1/2 LOTS 1 & 2; VAC W 1.35 FT FOURTH ST ADJ
TO BLOCK 33 LOT 8; ALL LANDS LYG S OF BLOCK 25 BETWEEN E
& W LNS EXTENDED SLY TO YAHARA RIVER ALSO W 33 FT VAC
FOREST ST ADJ TO LOT 1 BLK 26 IN R13809/21

Recorded Documents
Doc.Type Date Recorded Doc. Number Volume Page

DFI 10/24/2003 DFI3713884

WD 10/21/2003 3830730

Document Types and their Abbreviations

Document Types and their Definitions

Page 1 of 2Property Information

11/15/2010http://accessdane.co.dane.wi.us/html/parcelinfo.asp?ParcelNumber=051108260016&ParcelI...



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday,
November 22, 2010 at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, in the
Council Chambers, Public Safety Building, 321 South Fourth Street, Second Floor,
Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to consider a proposed Conditional Use Permit Application to
expand the use at Uniroyal Engineered Products, 501 Water Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin
by Curt Davey, representing Uniroyal. The owner is requesting approval to construct an
accessory building; construct an accessory building addition; and expand the parking area.
The property at 501 Water Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin is more fully described as follows:

Parcel Number: 281/0511-082-6001-6

ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 23 LOTS 6, 7 & 8; S1/2 BLOCKS 26 & 33; ALL BLOCKS 24 & 25;
ALL VACATED STREETS WITHIN ABV-DESCR AREA; BLOCK 26 S1/2 LOTS 1 & 2; VAC
W 1.35 FT FOURTH ST ADJ TO BLOCK 33 LOT 8; ALL LANDS LYG S OF BLOCK 25
BETWEEN E & W LNS EXTENDED SLY TO YAHARA RIVER ALSO W 33 FT VAC FOREST
ST ADJ TO LOT 1 BLK 26 IN R13809/21

For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at
608-646-0421

Michael P Stacey
Zoning Administrator

Published November 4, 2010 Hub
Published November 11, 2010 Hub



















CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 (608) 873-6619
www.cityofstoughton.com/planning fax: (608) 873-5519

November 9, 2010
Uniroyal Engineered Products
Curt Davey
501 Water Street
Stoughton, WI. 53589

Dear Mr. Davey:

I have completed a review of the proposed conditional use request for Uniroyal Engineered Products,
501 Water Street, Stoughton. (Plans submitted on October 29, 2010). The plans include a new 20,000
square foot accessory structure; a 1,200 square foot roof addition to an existing accessory structure and
an expansion of the parking area. As noted, additional information may be required to be provided or
shown on the plans. We will need a site plan showing the existing conditions.

Zoning Code Requirements:

1. The property at 501 S. Water Street is zoned HI – Heavy Industrial. Per Zoning Code section 78-
105(5)(c)2b, Heavy Industrial uses of this nature are permitted as a conditional use within the
Heavy Industrial district. The Planning Commission will conduct a public hearing and review your
request for a conditional use permit on November 22, 2010 of which you will receive notice. You
and/or your representatives are required to attend the public hearing. The Commission will offer a
recommendation to the Common Council. The Common Council could make their decision as
early as November 23, 2010. The Common Council may include conditions for the use such as
screening; landscaping; lighting; etc…

2. Heavy Industrial is defined in part, as follows: “Heavy industrial land uses are industrial facilities
which do not comply with one or more of the following criteria: 1) are conducted entirely within
an enclosed building; 2) are not potentially associated with nuisances such as odor, noise,
vibration, and radiation which are detectable at the property line; and 3) do not pose a significant
safety hazard (such as danger of explosion).”

3. The regulations pertaining to Heavy Industrial land uses are as follows:

 Facility shall provide a bufferyard with a minimum opacity of 1.00 along all borders of the
property other than permanent open space abutting properties which are not zoned Heavy
Industrial. The property abuts Institutional zoned property to the east (Stoughton
Utilities). There are a number of ways to meet this requirement including a combination
of fencing and landscaping.

 All outdoor areas shall be located a minimum of 100 feet from residentially zoned property.
No materials shall be stacked or otherwise stored so as to be visible over the bufferyard
screening elements. There are no residentially zoned properties within 100 feet of this
proposal.

 Parking requirements: One space per each employee on the largest work shift. We will need
information to verify this requirement is met.



 Page 2

4. Article VI of the city zoning code requires landscaping for new buildings; and new parking areas as
follows:

 For developed lots - 5 landscaping points per 1,000 square feet of building footprint
(20,000/1,000 x 5 = 100 landscaping points);

 For building foundations – 20 landscaping points per 100 feet of building foundation (600/100
x 20 = 120 landscaping points);

 For new paved areas – 40 points per 20 parking stalls or 10,000 square feet of parking area (we
need information to verify this requirement)

A landscaping plan will need to be provided to meet the above requirements.
5. Article VII of the city zoning code provides the following requirements related to the parking area:

“All off-street parking and traffic circulation areas shall be completed prior to building occupancy.
In no instance or manner shall any off-street parking or traffic circulation area be used as a storage
area. Parking stalls shall be marked in a manner which clearly indicates required parking stalls.”
“Parking stalls are required to be 9 feet wide and 18 feet long.” “Parking aisles are required
to be 24 feet in width.” The provided plan will meet these requirements.

6. Article VII of the city zoning code provides the following requirements related to lighting:
“Parking and traffic circulation areas serving 6 or more vehicles shall be lit so as to ensure the safe
and efficient use of said areas during the hours of use. An illumination level of between 0.4 and
1.0 footcandles is recommended for said areas, and said illumination shall not exceed 0.5
footcandles measured at the property lines.” We will need a photometric plan to meet this
requirement for the parking expansion area.

7. Section 78-707, Exterior lighting standards, requires a maximum average on-site lighting of 2.4
footcandles. We will need a photometric plan for any new lighting to meet this requirement.

8. The accessory building and accessory building addition meets the setback and height requirements
of the Heavy Industrial district. A survey will be required to verify the 4-foot side yard setback
for the new building.

9. A stormwater management and erosion control plan, application and fee are required. Dane
County Land Conservation, the City’s consultant, will review the plan and perform inspections.
The plan, application and fee shall be submitted to the Department of Planning &
Development office at City Hall. We will need information related to the pipe coming from
the property to the Yahara River from the area where the new building is proposed.

10. State approved plans and appropriate City of Stoughton building permits are required
before construction. Depending on your project, this may require you to hire a professional
engineer, architect, etc. to design your improvements to meet applicable codes and is subject
to applicable local and/or State fees.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421

Sincerely,
City of Stoughton

Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner



 Page 3

cc. Planning Commissioners
Utilities Director Bob Kardasz (via-email)
George Sanchez, Uniroyal (via-email)

s:\common\mps\propertydevelopmentfolder\Uniroyal CUP review 2010.doc

















CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION NO. R- -2010

Resolution Approving a Conditional Use Permit allowing a new accessory building to be
constructed; an accessory building addition; and parking expansion at Uniroyal

Engineered Products, LLC, 501 Water Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin.

WHEREAS, notice was given that the City of Stoughton Planning Commission is conducting a
public hearing at 6:00 p.m. on November 22, 2010 in the Stoughton Council Chambers, 321 S.
Fourth Street, at which time any persons wishing, could be heard regarding the above
Conditional Use Permit request and the City of Stoughton Planning Commission would at that
time make a recommendation to the City of Stoughton Common Council. Notices were mailed
to property owners within 300 feet of the property located at 501 Water Street, Stoughton,
Wisconsin, legally described as:

Parcel Number: 281/0511-082-6001-6- ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 23 LOTS 6, 7 & 8; S1/2
BLOCKS 26 & 33; ALL BLOCKS 24 & 25; ALL VACATED STREETS WITHIN ABV-
DESCR AREA ; BLOCK 26 S1/2 LOTS 1 & 2; VAC W 1.35 FT FOURTH ST ADJ TO
BLOCK 33 LOT 8; ALL LANDS LYG S OF BLOCK 25 BETWEEN E & W LNS EXTENDED
SLY TO YAHARA RIVER ALSO W 33 FT VAC FOREST ST ADJ TO LOT 1 BLK 26 IN
R13809/21.

WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, has reviewed the
application for a Conditional Use permit by Uniroyal Engineered Products, LLC., owner of 501
Water Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin, under the provisions of zoning code section 78-905 and has
considered the recommendation from the City Planning Commission and has considered all
comments from persons speaking at the public hearing.

WHEREAS, a Heavy Industrial use at 501 Water Street is consistent with the Comprehensive
Plan.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Stoughton Common Council approves the
conditional use permit for Uniroyal Engineered Products, LLC, 430 Industrial Circle, Stoughton,
Wisconsin, to allow construction of a new accessory building; an accessory building addition and
parking lot expansion, with the following conditions:

1.

This Resolution is duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Stoughton at a regularly
scheduled meeting on , 2010.

________________________________
Donna L. Olson, Mayor

____________________________________
Pili Hougan, Deputy Clerk



CERTIFICATION

I, Pili Hougan, Deputy Clerk of the City of Stoughton, certify that the foregoing Resolution was
duly and regularly adopted by the City Council at a duly scheduled meeting held at the City Hall
on , 2010. Motion by , seconded by , to adopt the
Resolution.

Vote: Yes Noe

Resolution Adopted.

__________________, Deputy Clerk

S:\LJA\ORD&RES\RESOLUTIONS\Res - Uniroyal.doc



CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION NO. R- -2010

Resolution Approving a Conditional Use Permit allowing an expansion of the tavern use at
Pack R Place, 208 W. Main Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin.

WHEREAS, notice was given that the City of Stoughton Planning Commission is conducting a
public hearing at 6:00 p.m. on October 4, 2010 in the Stoughton Council Chambers, 321 S.
Fourth Street, at which time any persons wishing, could be heard regarding the above
Conditional Use Permit request and the City of Stoughton Planning Commission would at that
time make a recommendation to the City of Stoughton Common Council. Notices were mailed
to property owners within 300 feet of the property located at 208 W. Main Street, Stoughton,
Wisconsin, legally described as:

Parcel Number: 281/0511-082-1446-9 – ORIGINAL PLAT, BLOCK 18, PRT LOT 1, W 23 FT
OF E 47 FT OF S 99 FT THF.

WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, has review the
application for a Conditional Use permit by K & K of Stoughton LLC, owner of Pack R Place
Bar, under the provisions of zoning code section 78-905 and has considered the recommendation
from the City Planning Commission and has considered all comments from persons speaking at
the public hearing.

WHEREAS, an Indoor Commercial Entertainment use such as a Tavern at 208 W. Main Street
is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Stoughton Common Council approves the
conditional use permit for Pack R Place, 208 W. Main Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin, to allow an
expansion of the Tavern use, with the following conditions:

1. The north exit door must remain closed during the hours of operation, except for entering
and exiting.

2. All music shall be banned from the outdoor area.
3. The outdoor area shall be closed at 10:00 pm. No use of the deck (or patio) shall occur

after 10:00 p.m.
4. The owner shall install a sign clearly visible at the door leading to the outdoor area

stating the above three conditions.

This Resolution is duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Stoughton at a regularly
scheduled meeting on October 12, 2010.

________________________________
Donna L. Olson, Mayor

____________________________________
Pili Hougan, Deputy Clerk



CERTIFICATION

I, Pili Hougan, Deputy Clerk of the City of Stoughton, certify that the foregoing Resolution was
duly and regularly adopted by the City Council at a duly scheduled meeting held at the City Hall
on October 12, 2010. Motion by Hohol, seconded by Chenoweth , to adopt the Resolution.

Vote: Yes- 9 Noe -3

Resolution Adopted.

__________________, Deputy Clerk

S:\LJA\ORD&RES\RESOLUTIONS\Res - PackRPlace with sign language.doc



CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION NO. R- -2010

Resolution Approving a Conditional Use Permit allowing an expansion of the tavern use at
Dave’s Water’s Edge, 324 S. Water Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin.

WHEREAS, notice was given that the City of Stoughton Planning Commission is conducting a
public hearing at 6:00 p.m. on October 4, 2010 in the Stoughton Council Chambers, 321 S.
Fourth Street, at which time any persons wishing, could be heard regarding the above
Conditional Use Permit and the City of Stoughton Planning Commission would at that time
make a recommendation to the City of Stoughton Common Council. Notices were mailed to
property owners within 300 feet of the property located at 324 S. Water Street, Stoughton,
Wisconsin, legally described as:

Parcel Number: 281/0511-082-1412-9 – ORIGINAL PLAT, BLOCK 17, LOT 2 EXC. N. 22 FT.

WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, has review the
application for a Conditional Use permit by Dave Atkins, owner of Dave’s Water’s Edge, under
the provisions of zoning code section 78-905 and has considered the recommendation from the
City Planning Commission and has considered all comments from persons speaking at the public
hearing.

WHEREAS, an Indoor Commercial Entertainment use such as a Tavern at 324 S. Water Street
is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Stoughton Common Council approves the
conditional use permit for Dave’s Water’s Edge, 324 S. Water Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin, to
allow an expansion of the Tavern use, with the following conditions:

1. The west exit door must remain closed during the hours of operation, except for entering
and exiting.

2. All music shall be banned from the outdoor area.
3. The outdoor area shall be closed at 10:00 pm. No use of the deck (or patio) shall occur

after 10:00 p.m.
4. The owner shall install a sign clearly visible at the door leading to the outdoor area

stating the above three conditions.

This Resolution is duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Stoughton at a regularly
scheduled meeting on October 12, 2010.

________________________________
Donna L. Olson, Mayor

____________________________________
Pili Hougan, Deputy Clerk



CERTIFICATION

I, Pili Hougan, Deputy Clerk of the City of Stoughton, certify that the foregoing Resolution was
duly and regularly adopted by the City Council at a duly scheduled meeting held at the City Hall
on October 12, 2010. Motion by Hohol, seconded by Chenoweth, to adopt the Resolution.

Vote: Yes-9 Noe-3

Resolution Adopted.

__________________, Deputy Clerk

S:\LJA\ORD&RES\RESOLUTIONS\Res - Waters Edge with sign language.doc



"**# DRcXV UVgV]`a^V_e cVXf]ReZ`_d7 Sda bkhhksejc `abejepekjo od]hh ^a ej_knlkn]pa` ]o l]np
kb pdeo oa_pekj9

"Q# DRcXV dTR]V cVeRZ] R_U,`c T`^^VcTZR] UVgV]`a^V_e7 @j ]na] kb h]j` _kilneoejc
kja kn ikna _kjpecqkqo l]n_aho kn ^qeh`ejc oepao bkn ] oejcha ajpanlneoa kn iqhpelha
ajpanlneoao ajc]ca` lnei]nehu ej nap]eh o]hao ]j`.kn _kiian_e]h oanre_ao+ pda ]na]
kb sde_d eo oq^fa_p pk ] _kkn`ej]pa` lh]j kb ^qeh`ejc lh]_aiajp sdana pda
_qiqh]pera oeva kb pda ^qeh`ejc kn ^qeh`ejco dkqoejc ajpanlneoao pd]p ]na kn sehh ^a
ajc]ca` ej nap]eh o]hao ]j`.kn _kiian_e]h oanre_ao at_aa`o 1/+/// omq]na baap
kb cnkoo bhkkn ]na]+ ej_hq`ejc ^kpd `eolh]u ]j` aj_hkoa` opkn]ca ]na]o+ ]j` sdana
kja kn ^kpd kb pda bkhhksejc _kj`epekjo ateop9

0- Sda l]ngejc ]na] eo kn sehh ^a oanra` ^u ]j ejpacn]pa` ouopai kb kbb,opnaap
rade_qh]n l]ngejc ^ajabepejc ]hh kn oq^op]jpe]hhu ]hh eilnkraiajpo sepdej oq_d
]na]-

1- Sda ]na] eo kn sehh ^a oq^fa_p pk na_elnk_]h ]__aoo necdpo ^ajabepejc ]hh kn
oq^op]jpe]hhu ]hh eilnkraiajpo sepdej oq_d ]na]-

"R# DRcXV dTR]V cVeRZ] SfZ]UZ_X7 @ oejcha ^qeh`ejc ej sde_d 1/+/// omq]na baap kn ikna
kb cnkoo bhkkn ]na]+ ej_hq`ejc aj_hkoa` opkn]ca ]na]o+ eo kn sehh ^a qoa` lnei]nehu
bkn nap]eh o]hao-

"S# DRcXV dTR]V T`^^VcTZR] dVcgZTV SfZ]UZ_X7 @ oejcha ^qeh`ejc ej sde_d 1/+///
omq]na baap kn ikna kb cnkoo bhkkn ]na]+ ej_hq`ejc aj_hkoa` opkn]ca ]na]o+ eo kn
sehh ^a qoa` lnei]nehu bkn _kiian_e]h oanre_ao-

"T# IVeRZ] dR]V7 Sda pn]joban kb pepha pk p]jce^ha lanokj]h lnklanpu ej pda kn`ej]nu
_kqnoa kb ^qoejaoo pk pda lqn_d]oan bkn _kjoqilpekj kn qoa kpdan pd]j nao]ha kn
bqnpdan lnk_aooejc kn i]jqb]_pqnejc+ ^qp jkp ej_hq`ejc pn]jobano ej naolkjoa pk
kn`ano lh]_a` ^u i]eh+ pahaldkja+ ejpanjap kn oeieh]n ia]jo sdana pda p]jce^ha
lanokj]h lnklanpu eo odella` pk pda lqn_d]oan-

"U# ;`^^VcTZR] dVcgZTVd7 K]^kn kn oanre_ao lnkre`a` ej pda kn`ej]nu _kqnoa kb
^qoejaoo pd]p `k jkp lnk`q_a ] p]jce^ha _kiik`epu- Ekn lqnlkoao kb pdeo kn`e,
j]j_a+ !_kiian_e]h oanre_ao! i]u ej_hq`a nap]eh o]hao pd]p ]na ej_e`ajp]h pk pda
lnei]nu qoa kb lnkre`ejc _kiian_e]h oanre_ao-

0- 9aa]ZTRSZ]Zej+ Sda namqenaiajpo kb pdeo oa_pekj ]na ]llhe_]^ha pk ]hh jas nap]eh
]j` _kiian_e]h oanre_a `arahkliajpo ]__kn`ejc pk pda o_da`qha ej Eecqna
1-0 ]p pda aj` kb pdeo oa_pekj+ ]j` oq_d `arahkliajpo od]hh ^a _kj`epekj]h
qoao ej pda vkjejc `eopne_po ej sde_d pdau ]na ]hhksa`- @ oal]n]pa _kj`epekj]h
qoa laniep eo jkp namqena` sdana oq_d `arahkliajpo ]na l]np kb ] OTC
`eopne_p- @hh ]``epekjo pk ateopejc nap]eh ]j` _kiian_e]h oanre_a `arahkliajpo
^qehp aepdan ^abkna kn ]bpan pda ]`klpekj kb pdeo oa_pekj+ sde_d naoqhpo ej pda
pkp]h `arahkliajp oeva na]_dejc ] jas pdnaodkh` heiep ]o `abeja` ej Eecqna 1-0
od]hh ]hok namqena ] _kj`epekj]h qoa laniep ]j` ^a_kia oq^fa_p pk pda
namqenaiajpo kb pdeo oa_pekj-

Sda bkhhksejc op]j`]n`o ]na ejpaj`a` pk ajoqna pd]p h]nca nap]eh ]j` _kiian,
_e]h oanre_a `arahkliajpo ]na lnklanhu hk_]pa` ]j` ]na _kil]pe^ha sepd pda
oqnnkqj`ejc ]na] ]j` pda kran]hh _kiiqjepu _d]n]_pan kb pda _epu- Rq_d
lnkfa_po od]hh ]hok ^a oq^fa_p pk pda ikna cajan]h op]j`]n`o bkn pda ]llnkr]h
kb _kj`epekj]h qoa laniepo kn OTC `eopne_po-

6<GL B9 FGBH:;GBA

4EG<6?8 <<' ?4A7 HF8 E8:H?4G<BAF

<DB% -.$(&+% ;DFSJ@RHMLQ @NNJHB@AJD RM @JJ J@LC SQDQ%

Fe``' A_' +/
4T_`dUT =e^U +,% +))267013*)/



1- IVbfZcV^V_ed+

]- ;`^aReZSZ]Zej hZeY TZej a]R_d+ @ _kil]pe^ehepu nalknp eo namqena` sdaj ]
nap]eh ]j` _kiian_e]h oanre_a `arahkliajp na]_dao ] `abeja` pdnaodkh`
]o kqpheja` ej Eecqna 1-0- Sda ]llhe_]jp od]hh lnkre`a+ pdnkqcd ] sneppaj
_kil]pe^ehepu nalknp oq^ieppa` sepd pda lapepekj bkn ] _kj`epekj]h qoa
laniep kn navkjejc ]llhe_]pekj bkn pda OTC `eopne_po+ ]`amq]pa are`aj_a
pd]p pda lnklkoa` ^qeh`ejc ]j` kran]hh `arahkliajp lnkfa_p sehh ^a
_kil]pe^ha sepd pda _epu� o _kilnadajoera lh]j+ ]ju `ap]eha` jaecd^kn,
dkk` lh]j bkn pda ]na]+ ]j` ]ju kpdan lh]jo kbbe_e]hhu ]`klpa` ^u pda _epu-

-̂ DRcXV UVgV]`a^V_e bfVdeZ`__RZcV+ @ h]nca `arahkliajp mqaopekjj]ena
od]hh ^a _kilhapa` sdaj ] `arahkliajp na]_dao ] `abeja` pdnaodkh` ]o
kqpheja` ej Ra_pekj 67,1/4'00( Eecqna 1-0- Sda h]nca `arahkliajp mqao,
pekjj]ena od]hh ^a ej pda bkni]p ej_hq`a` ]o Eecqna 1-1 ]p pda aj` kb pdeo
oa_pekj-

_- KcRWWZT Z^aRTe R_R]jdZd+ @ pn]bbe_ eil]_p ]j]huoeo eo namqena` sdaj ]
`arahkliajp na]_dao ] `abeja` pdnaodkh` ]o kqpheja` ej Eecqna 1-0- Sda
pn]bbe_ eil]_p ]j]huoeo od]hh ^a _kilhapa` ej ]__kn`]j_a sepd pda ikop
_qnnajp nareoekj kb pda Sn]bbe_ Hil]_p @j]huoeo Fqe`ahejao lq^heoda` ^u
pda Rp]pa kb Veo_kjoej CNS- Hj ]``epekj+ pda bkhhksejc ]na namqena`9

`- @hh lnkfa_po od]hh d]ra `ena_p ]__aoo pk ]j ]npane]h opnaap+ kn pk ] _khha_pkn
harah opnaap `aaia` ]llnklne]pa ^u pda lh]jjejc _kiieooekj:

a- Uade_ha ]__aoo od]hh ^a `aoecja` pk ]__kiik`]pa la]g kj,oepa pn]bbe_
rkhqiao sepdkqp `eonqlpejc pn]bbe_ kj lq^he_ opnaapo kn eil]enejc la`ao,
pne]j o]bapu- Sdeo od]hh ^a ]__kilheoda` pdnkqcd ]`amq]pa l]ngejc hkp
`aoecj ]j` _]l]_epu: ]__aoo `nera ajpnu pdnk]p hajcpd+ se`pd+ `aoecj+
hk_]pekj+ ]j` jqi^an: pn]bbe_ _kjpnkh `are_ao: ]j` oe`as]hgo:

b- Sda oepa `aoecj od]hh lnkre`a `ena_p _kjja_pekjo pk ]`f]_ajp h]j` qoao eb
namqena` ^u pda _epu:

c- Sda ]llhe_]jp od]hh lnkre`a bqj`ejc pk pda _epu pk dena ] pn]bbe_ ajcejaan kb
pda _epu� o _dke_a pk _kilhapa ]j` lnaoajp ] pn]bbe_ eil]_p ]j]huoeo:

d- Vdana pda ]llhe_]jp� o kn pda _epu� o pn]bbe_ eil]_p ]j]huoeo ej`e_]pao pd]p ]
lnkfa_p i]u _]qoa kbb,oepa lq^he_ nk]`o+ ejpanoa_pekjo+ kn ejpan_d]jcao pk
bqj_pekj ^ahks harah kb oanre_a 'KNR( B+ pdaj pda _epu i]u `aju pda
]llhe_]pekj+ i]u namqena ] oeva na`q_pekj ej pda lnklkoa` `arahkliajp+
]j`.kn i]u namqena pda `arahklan pk _kjopnq_p ]j`.kn l]u bkn namqena`
kbb,oepa eilnkraiajpo pk ]_deara KNR B bkn ] lh]jjejc dknevkj kb ]
iejeiqi kb paj ua]no ]ooqiejc bqhh ^qeh`,kqp kb pda `arahkliajp-

e- Sda _epu d]o pda klpekj pk namqena ] pnel cajan]pekj opq`u-

2- =T`_`^ZT R_U WZdTR] Z^aRTe R_R]jdZd+ @j a_kjkie_ ]j` beo_]h eil]_p ]j]huoeo
eo namqena` sdaj ] `arahkliajp na]_dao ] `abeja` pdnaodkh` ]o kqpheja` ej
Eecqna 1-0- Sda a_kjkie_ ]j` beo_]h eil]_p ]j]huoeo od]hh ej_hq`a ]hh kb pda
epaio e`ajpebea` ej Eecqna 1-2 kb pdeo oa_pekj- Hj ]``epekj+ pda a_kjkie_ ]j`
beo_]h eil]_p ]j]huoeo od]hh ej_hq`a pda bkhhksejc9

]- H`ajpebu ]j` ]ooaoo pda a_kjkie_ ]j` beo_]h eil]_po kj pda _kiiqjepu:

6<GL B9 FGBH:;GBA

4EG<6?8 <<' ?4A7 HF8 E8:H?4G<BAF

<DB% -.$(&+% ;DFSJ@RHMLQ @NNJHB@AJD RM @JJ J@LC SQDQ%

Fe``' A_' +/

67013*)04T_`dUT =e^U +,% +))2



-̂ Onklkoa ia]oqnao pk iepec]pa ]`ranoa eil]_po ]j`.kn i]teieva lkoe,
pera eil]_po ej_hq`ejc lnkreoekj kb ejbn]opnq_pqna kn lq^he_ oanre_ao
eilnkraiajpo oqbbe_eajp pk oqllknp pda lnkfa_p- @ju ]`ranoa eil]_po pd]p
_]jjkp ^a iepec]pa` od]hh ^a e`ajpebea`- Lepec]pekj ia]oqnao pk ^a
eilhaiajpa` ^u pda ]llhe_]jp od]hh ^a e`ajpebea`-

_- Sda ]llhe_]jp od]hh lnkre`a pda ja_aoo]nu bqj`ejc pk pda _epu pk dena ]
_kjoqhp]jp kb pda _epu� o _dke_a+ sepd ]llnklne]pa atlaneaj_a pk _kilhapa
]j` lnaoajp ]j a_kjkie_ ]j` beo_]h eil]_p ]j]huoeo pk pda _epu-

3- <VeRZ]VU _VZXYS`cY``U a]R_+ Hj pda ]^oaj_a kb ]j ]`klpa` `ap]eha` jaecd,
^kndkk` lh]j bkn pda oq^fa_p lnklanpu+ pda _kj`epekj]h qoa kn lh]jja` qjep
`arahkliajp ]llhe_]pekj bkn ] `arahkliajp at_aa`ejc 7/+/// omq]na baap ej
pkp]h cnkoo bhkkn ]na] kb ]hh _ki^eja` ^qeh`ejco sepdej pda `arahkliajp od]hh
^a ]__kil]jea` kn lna_a`a` ^u ] jas _epu,]llnkra` `ap]eha` jaecd^kndkk`
lh]j bkn ]hh ]na]o sepdej 0+4// baap kb pda oq^fa_p lnklanpu+ ]o ia]oqna` bnki
pda kqpan laneiapan kb pda oq^fa_p lnklanpu kn cnkql kb lnklanpeao lnklkoa`
bkn `arahkliajp+ ]j` ]ju kpdan ja]n^u h]j`o ]o `apanieja` ^u pda lh]jjejc
_kiieooekj ]j` _kiikj _kqj_eh pk ^a l]np kb pda `abeja` jaecd^kndkk`-
Sda `ap]eha` jaecd^kndkk` lh]j od]hh _ha]nhu `aikjopn]pa pda lnkreoekj kb
h]j` qoa+ iqhpe,ik`]h pn]jolknp]pekj+ qpehepu+ opknis]pan i]j]caiajp ]j`
_kiiqjepu _d]n]_pan _kilkjajpo+ ]j` l]ppanjo pd]p oqllknp pda k^fa_perao
kb pda _epu� o _kilnadajoera lh]j+ ]o `apanieja` ^u pda lh]jjejc _kiieooekj
]j` _kiikj _kqj_eh-

4- Sda `ap]eha` jaecd^kndkk` lh]j od]hh _kjp]ej pda bkhhksejc ola_ebe_ ahaiajpo
]p ] o_]ha kb jkp haoo pd]j kja ej_d amq]ho 3// baap9

]- K]j` qoa sepd ola_ebe_ vkjejc `eopne_po ]j`.kn h]j` qoao:

-̂ Sn]joepekj]h pna]piajpo oq_d ]o ^anio ]j`.kn h]j`o_]lejc ^apsaaj
]na]o sepd `ebbanejc h]j` qoao kn _d]n]_pan:

_- Bkilhapa lq^he_ nk]` japskng:

`- Oa`aopne]j ]j` ^e_u_ha japskng:

a- Sn]joep nkqpao ]j` opklo+ sdana ]llhe_]^ha:

b- Bkj_alpq]h opknis]pan i]j]caiajp japskng:

c- Oq^he_ b]_ehepu oepao ej_hq`ejc l]ngo+ o_dkkho+ _kjoanr]pekj ]na]o+ lq^he_
o]bapu b]_ehepeao ]j` lq^he_ qpehepu b]_ehepeao:

d- Qa_kiiaj`]pekjo bkn _kiiqjepu _d]n]_pan pdaiao ej_hq`ejc ^qeh`ejc
i]pane]ho+ h]j`o_]lejc+ opnaapo_]lejc ]j` oecj]ca-

5- >RTZ]ZeZVd R_U Rdd`TZReVU WVRefcVd+ Sda bkhhksejc namqenaiajpo ]na ]llhe_]^ha
sdaj ] nap]eh ]j` _kiian_e]h oanre_a `arahkliajp na]_dao pda `abeja`
pdnaodkh` kqpheja` ej Eecqna 1-09

]- :fZ]UZ_X ]`TReZ`_+ Vdana ^qeh`ejco ]na lnklkoa` pk ^a `eop]jp bnki ]
lq^he_ opnaap+ ]o `apanieja` ^u pda lh]jjejc _kiieooekj+ pda kran]hh
`arahkliajp `aoecj od]hh ej_hq`a oi]hhan ^qeh`ejco kj l]`o kn kqphkpo
_hkoan pk pda opnaap- Oh]_aiajp ]j` kneajp]pekj iqop b]_ehep]pa ]llnklne,
]pa h]j` qoa pn]joepekjo ]j` ]llnklne]pa pn]bbe_ bhks pk ]`fkejejc nk]`o

6<GL B9 FGBH:;GBA

4EG<6?8 <<' ?4A7 HF8 E8:H?4G<BAF

<DB% -.$(&+% ;DFSJ@RHMLQ @NNJHB@AJD RM @JJ J@LC SQDQ%

Fe``' A_' +/
4T_`dUT =e^U +,% +))267013*)1



]j` jaecd^knejc _kiian_e]h ]na]o+ ]j` jaecd^kndkk`o+ ]j` iqop bkn,
s]n` _kiiqjepu _d]n]_pan k^fa_perao ]o `ao_ne^a` ej pda _epu� o _kilna,
dajoera lh]j-

-̂ :fZ]UZ_X ^ReVcZR]d+ Dtpanekn ^qeh`ejc i]pane]ho od]hh ^a kb _kil]n]^ha
]aopdape_ mq]hepu kj ]hh oe`ao- Aqeh`ejc i]pane]ho oq_d ]o ch]oo+ ^ne_g+
pejpa` ]j` `a_kn]pera _kj_napa ^hk_g+ skk`+ opq__k+ ]j` atpanekn ejoqh],
pekj ]j` bejeod ouopaio 'DHER( od]hh ^a qoa`+ ]o `apanieja` ]llnklne]pa
^u pda lh]jjejc _kiieooekj- Ca_kn]pera ]n_depa_pqn]h iap]h sepd _kj,
_a]ha` b]opajano kn `a_kn]pera pehp,ql _kj_napa l]jaho i]u ^a ]llnkra`
eb ej_knlkn]pa` ejpk pda kran]hh `aoecj kb pda ^qeh`ejc-

_- :fZ]UZ_X UVdZX_+ Sda ^qeh`ejc atpanekn od]hh _kilhaiajp kpdan ^qeh`ejco
ej pda re_ejepu+ ]j` od]hh ^a kb ] `aoecj `apanieja` ]llnklne]pa ^u pda
lh]jjejc _kiieooekj+ ej_hq`ejc pda bkhhksejc9

@- Sda ^qeh`ejc od]hh ailhku r]nuejc oap^]_go+ daecdpo+ nkkb pna]p,
iajpo+ `kkns]uo+ sej`ks klajejco+ ]j` kpdan opnq_pqn]h kn `a_k,
n]pera ahaiajpo pk na`q_a ]ll]najp oeva ]j` o_]ha kb pda ^qeh`ejc:

A- @ iejeiqi kb 1/ lan_ajp kb pda opnq_pqna� o b]_]`ao pd]p ]na reoe^ha
bnki ] lq^he_ opnaap od]hh ailhku ]_pq]h lnkpnqoekjo kn na_aooao sepd
] `alpd kb ]p ha]op oet baap- Mk qjejpannqlpa` b]_]`a od]hh atpaj`
ikna pd]j 0// baap:

B- @ iejeiqi kb 1/ lan_ajp kb ]hh kb pda _ki^eja` heja]n nkkb a]ra kn
l]n]lap hejao kb pda opnq_pqna od]hh ailhku `ebbanaj_ao ej daecdp+
sepd oq_d `ebbanaj_ao ^aejc oet baap kn ikna ]o ia]oqna` a]ra pk
a]ra kn l]n]lap pk l]n]lap:

C- Qkkbo sepd l]npe_qh]n ohklao i]u ^a namqena` ^u pda _epu pk _kilha,
iajp ateopejc ^qeh`ejco kn kpdanseoa aop]^heod ] l]npe_qh]n ]aopdape_
k^fa_pera:

D- Fnkqj` bhkkn b]_]`ao pd]p b]_a lq^he_ opnaapo od]hh d]ra ]n_]`ao ']
oaneao kb kqp`kkn ol]_ao hk_]pa` qj`an ] nkkb kn krand]jc ]j`
oqllknpa` ^u _khqijo kn ]n_dao(+ `eolh]u sej`kso+ ajpnu ]na]o+
]sjejco+ kn kpdan oq_d ba]pqnao ]hkjc jk haoo pd]j 4/ lan_ajp kb
pdaen dknevkjp]h hajcpd- Sda ejpacn]pekj kb sej`kso ejpk ^qeh`ejc
`aoecj eo namqena`+ ]j` od]hh ^a pn]jol]najp+ _ha]n ch]oo 'jkp pejpa`(
kn ol]j`nah ch]oo ^apsaaj pdnaa pk aecdp baap ]^kra pda s]hgs]u
]hkjc ]ju b]_]`ao b]_ejc ] lq^he_ opnaap- Sda qoa kb ^hej`o od]hh ^a
]__alp]^ha sdana pdana eo ] `aoena bkn kl]_epu:

E- Aqeh`ejc b]_]`ao od]hh ej_hq`a ] nala]pejc l]ppanj pd]p ej_hq`ao jk
haoo pd]j pdnaa kb pda bkhhksejc ahaiajpo9 'e( _khkn _d]jca+ 'ee(
patpqna _d]jca+ 'eee( i]pane]h ik`qh]n _d]jca+ 'er( atlnaooekj kb
]n_depa_pqn]h kn opnq_pqn]h ^]u pdnkqcd ] _d]jca ej lh]ja jk haoo
pd]j 13 ej_dao ej se`pd+ oq_d ]o ]j kbboap+ nara]h kn lnkfa_pejc ne -̂ @p
ha]op kja kb pdaoa ahaiajpo od]hh nala]p dknevkjp]hhu- @hh ahaiajpo
od]hh nala]p ]p ejpanr]ho kb jk ikna pd]j 2/ baap+ aepdan dknevkjp]hhu
kn ranpe_]hhu-

`- :fZ]UZ_X V_ecR_TVd+ Oq^he_ ^qeh`ejc ajpnus]uo od]hh ^a _ha]nhu `abeja`

6<GL B9 FGBH:;GBA

4EG<6?8 <<' ?4A7 HF8 E8:H?4G<BAF

<DB% -.$(&+% ;DFSJ@RHMLQ @NNJHB@AJD RM @JJ J@LC SQDQ%

Fe``' A_' +/

67013*)24T_`dUT =e^U +,% +))2



]j` decdhu reoe^ha kj pda ^qeh`ejc� o atpanekn `aoecj+ ]j` od]hh ^a aild],
oeva` ^u kj,oepa pn]bbe_ bhks l]ppanjo- Ssk kn ikna kb pda bkhhksejc `aoecj
ba]pqnao od]hh ^a ej_knlkn]pa` ejpk ]hh lq^he_ ^qeh`ejc ajpnus]uo9 _]jk,
leao kn lknpe_ko+ krand]jco+ lnkfa_pekjo+ ]n_]`ao+ la]ga` nkkb bknio+
]n_dao+ kqp`kkn l]peko+ `eolh]u sej`kso+ `eopej_p ]n_depa_pqn]h `ap]eho-
Vdaj ]``epekj]h opknao hk_]pa` ej pda lnej_el]h ^qeh`ejc at_aa` 2/
lan_ajp kb pda cnkoo bhkkn ]na]+ oal]n]pa ajpn]j_ao i]u ^a _kjoe`ana`
bkn a]_d oq_d opkna pd]p od]hh _kjbkni pk pda ]^kra namqenaiajpo-

a- :fZ]UZ_X T`]`c+ Aqeh`ejc b]_]`a _khkno od]hh ^a jkj,nabha_pera+ oq^pha+
jaqpn]h+ kn a]npd pkja- Sda qoa kb decd ejpajoepu _khkno+ iap]hhe_ _khkno+
bhqknao_ajp _khkno kn ^h]_g kj b]_]`ao od]hh ^a lnkde^epa`- Aqeh`ejc pnei
]j` ]n_depa_pqn]h ]__ajp ahaiajpo i]u ba]pqna ^necdp _khkno kn ^h]_g+ ^qp
oq_d _khkno od]hh ^aiqpa`+ jkpiap]hhe_+ jkp bhqknao_ajp+ ]j` jkp ola_ebe_
pk l]npe_qh]n qoao kn paj]jpo- Rp]j`]n` _knlkn]pa ]j` pn]`ai]ng _khkno
od]hh ^a lanieppa` kjhu kj oecj]ca+ oq^fa_p pk pda heiep]pekjo ej ]npe_ha
UHHH-

b- JTcVV_Z_X+

@- @hh cnkqj`,ikqjpa`]j`s]hh,ikqjpa`ia_d]je_]h amqeliajp+ nabqoa
_kjp]ejano ]j` ]ju lanieppa` kqp`kkn opkn]ca od]hh ^a bqhhu _kj,
_a]ha` bnki kj,oepa ]j` kbb,oepa cnkqj` harah reaso+ sepd i]pane]ho
e`ajpe_]h pk pdkoa qoa` kj pda ^qeh`ejc atpanekn:

A- @hh nkkbpkl ia_d]je_]h amqeliajp od]hh ^a o_naaja` ^u l]n]lapo+
qllan opkneao+ kn kpdan ]na]o kb atpanekn s]hho kn nkkbo ok ]o pk jkp ^a
reoe^ha bnki lq^he_ opnaapo ]`f]_ajp kn sepdej 0+/// baap kb pda
oq^fa_p lnklanpu- Eaj_ao kn oeieh]n nkkbpkl o_naajejc `are_ao i]u
jkp ^a qoa` pk iaap pdeo namqenaiajp:

B- Kk]`ejc `k_go od]hh ^a _kilhapahu o_naaja` bnki oqnnkqj`ejc
nk]`o ]j`lnklanpeao- R]e` o_naajejci]u ^a ]__kilheoda` pdnkqcd
hk]`ejc ]na]o ejpanj]h pk ^qeh`ejco+ o_naaj s]hho+ sde_d i]p_d pda
^qeh`ejc atpanekn ej i]pane]ho ]j` `aoecj+ bqhhu kl]mqa h]j`o_]lejc
]p peia kb lh]jpejc+ kn _ki^ej]pekjo kb pda ]^kra:

C- F]pao ]j` baj_ejc i]u ^a qoa` bkn oa_qnepu ]j` ]__aoo+ ^qp jkp bkn
o_naajejc+ ]j` pdau od]hh ^a kb decd ]aopdape_ mq]hepu- Ca_kn]pera
iap]h le_gap baj_ejc ]j` o_naajejc eo ]__alp]^ha- Bd]ej hejg+ sena
iaod kn skk` baj_ejc eo qj]__alp]^ha- Ca_kn]pera+ da]ru,`qpu
skk` c]pao i]u ^a qoa`-

c- HRc\Z_X+

@- O]ngejc hkpo ej sde_d pda jqi^an kb ol]_ao oecjebe_]jphu at_aa`o
pda iejeiqi jqi^an kb l]ngejc ol]_ao namqena` ej oa_pekj 67,6/3
od]hh ^a ]hhksa` kjhu sepd ola_ebe_ ]j` na]okj]^ha fqopebe_]pekj:

A- O]ngejc hkp `aoecj od]hh ailhku ejpanekn+ _qn^a` h]j`o_]la` eoh]j`o
]p ]hh l]ngejc ]eoha aj`o- Hj ]``epekj+ pda lnkfa_p od]hh lnkre`a
h]j`o_]la` eoh]j`o sepdej a]_d l]ngejc ]eoha ol]_a` ]p ejpanr]ho jk
cna]pan pd]j kja eoh]j` lan aranu 1/ ol]_ao ej pd]p ]eoha- Hoh]j`o ]p

6<GL B9 FGBH:;GBA

4EG<6?8 <<' ?4A7 HF8 E8:H?4G<BAF

<DB% -.$(&+% ;DFSJ@RHMLQ @NNJHB@AJD RM @JJ J@LC SQDQ%

Fe``' A_' +/
4T_`dUT =e^U +,% +))267013**)



pda aj`o kb ]eohao od]hh _kqjp pks]n` iaapejc pdeo namqenaiajp-
D]_d namqena` h]j`o_]la` eoh]j` od]hh ^a ]iejeiqikb 25/ omq]na
baap ej h]j`o_]la` ]na]:

B- K]j`o_]la` ]j` _qn^a` ia`e]jo+ ] iejeiqi kb paj baap ej se`pd
bnki ^]_g,kb,_qn^ pk ^]_g,kb,_qn +̂ od]hh ^a qoa` pk _na]pa `eopej_p
l]ngejc ]na]o kb jk ikna pd]j 01/ l]ngejc op]hho-

d- :ZTjT]V R_U aVUVdecZR_ WRTZ]ZeZVd+

@- Sda ajpena `arahkliajp od]hh lnkre`a bkn o]ba la`aopne]j ]j` ^e_u,
_ha ]__aoo pk ]hh qoao sepdej pda `arahkliajp+ _kjja_pekjo pk
ateopejc ]j` lh]jja` lq^he_ la`aopne]j ]j` ^e_u_ha b]_ehepeao+ ]j`
_kjja_pekjo pk ]`f]_ajp lnklanpeao:

A- Oa`aopne]j s]hgs]uo od]hh ^a lnkre`a` bnki ]hh ^qeh`ejc ajpn]j_ao
pk ateopejc kn lh]jja` lq^he_ oe`as]hgo kn la`aopne]j.^ega b]_ehepeao-
Sda iejeiqi se`pd bkn oe`as]hgo ]`f]_ajp pk ^qeh`ejco od]hh ^a paj
baap: ]j` pda iejeiqi se`pd bkn oe`as]hgo ahoasdana ej pda `arah,
kliajp od]hh ^a bera baap:

B- Re`as]hgo kpdan pd]j opnaap oe`as]hgo kn ^qeh`ejc ]lnkjo od]hh d]ra
]`fkejejc h]j`o_]lejc ]hkjc ]p ha]op 4/ lan_ajp kb pdaen hajcpd-
Rq_d h]j`o_]la od]hh i]p_d pda h]j`o_]lejc qoa` bkn pda opnaap
bnkjp]cao:

C- Bnkoos]hgo od]hh ^a `eopejcqeoda` bnki `nerejc oqnb]_ao pk ajd]j_a
la`aopne]j o]bapu ^u qoejc `ebbanajp l]raiajp i]pane]ho+ kn l]ra,
iajp _khkn+ kn l]raiajp patpqnao+ ]j` oecj]ca:

D- Sda `arahkliajp od]hh lnkre`a oa_qna+ ejpacn]pa` ^e_u_ha l]ngejc ]p
] n]pa kb kja ^e_u_ha n]_g ol]_a bkn aranu 4/ rade_ha l]ngejc
ol]_ao:

E- Sda `arahkliajp od]hh lnkre`a atpanekn la`aopne]j bqnjepqna ej ]l,
lnklne]pa hk_]pekjo ]p ] iejeiqi n]pa kb kja oa]p bkn aranu 1/+///
omq]na baap kb cnkoo bhkkn ]na]:

F- Sda `arahkliajp od]hh lnkre`a ejpanekn la`aopne]j bqnjepqna ej ]l,
lnklne]pa hk_]pekjo ]p ] iejeiqi n]pa kb kja ^aj_d oa]p bkn aranu
0/+/// omq]na baap kb cnkoo bhkkn ]na]- Ra]pejc ej bkk` oanre_a
]na]o+ kn kpdan ]na]o sdana bkk` kn ian_d]j`eoa lqn_d]oejc ]_per,
epeao k__qn od]hh jkp _kqjp pks]n` pdeo namqenaiajp- @ iejeiqi kb
bkqn oa]po od]hh ^a hk_]pa`sepdej pda opkna+ sepd ] _ha]n reas pdnkqcd
atep `kkno pk ] l]ooajcan le_g,ql kn `nkl,kbb ]na]-

e- ;V_ecR] RcVRd R_U WVRefcVd+D]_d`arahkliajp at_aa`ejc 7/+/// omq]na
baap ej pkp]h cnkoo bhkkn ]na] od]hh lnkre`a _ajpn]h ]na]'o( kn ba]pqna'o(
oq_d ]o ] l]pek.oa]pejc ]na]+ la`aopne]j lh]v] sepd ^aj_dao+ kqp`kkn
lh]ucnkqj` ]na]+ s]pan ba]pqna+ ]j`.kn kpdan oq_d `ahe^an]pahu `aoec,
j]pa` ]na]o kn bk_]h lkejpo pd]p ]`amq]pahu ajd]j_a pda `arahkliajp kn
_kiiqjepu- @hh oq_d ]na]o od]hh ^a klajhu ]__aooe^ha pk pda lq^he_+
_kjja_pa` pk pda lq^he_ ]j` lner]pa oe`as]hg ouopai+ `aoecja` sepd
i]pane]ho _kil]pe^ha sepd pda ^qeh`ejc ]j` nai]ej`an kb pda oepa+ ]j`
od]hh ^a i]ejp]eja` kran pda heba kb pda ^qeh`ejc lnkfa_p-

6<GL B9 FGBH:;GBA

4EG<6?8 <<' ?4A7 HF8 E8:H?4G<BAF

<DB% -.$(&+% ;DFSJ@RHMLQ @NNJHB@AJD RM @JJ J@LC SQDQ%

Fe``' A_' +/

67013***4T_`dUT =e^U +,% +))2



f- ;Rce cVefc_d+@iejeiqikb kja 1//,omq]na bkkp _]np napqnj ]na] od]hh ^a
lnkre`a` bkn aranu 0// l]ngejc ol]_ao- B]np _knn]ho od]hh ^a kb `qn]^ha+
jkj,nqopejc+ ]hh oa]okj _kjopnq_pekj+ ]j` od]hh ^a `aoecja` ]j` _khkna`
pk ^a _kil]pe^ha sepd pda ^qeh`ejc ]j` l]ngejc hkp hecdp op]j`]n`o- Sdana
od]hh ^a jk atpanekn _]np napqnj kn _]np opkn]ca ]na]o hk_]pa` sepdej 14
baap kb pda ^qeh`ejc-

g- GfeU``c UZda]Rj RcVRd+ Dtpanekn `eolh]u ]na]o od]hh ^a lanieppa` kjhu
sdana _ha]nhu `ale_pa` kj pda ]llnkra` oepa lh]j- @hh atpanekn `eolh]u
]na]o od]hh ^a oal]n]pa` bnki ikpkn rade_ha nkqpao ^u ] lduoe_]h ^]nnean
reoe^ha pk `nerano ]j` la`aopne]jo+ ]j` ^u ] iejeiqi kb paj baap- Ceolh]u
]na]o kj ^qeh`ejc ]lnkjoiqopi]ejp]ej ]iejeiqis]hgs]use`pd kb paj
baap ^apsaaj pda `eolh]u epaio ]j` ]ju rade_ha `nerao-

h- GfeU``c de`cRXV fdVd R_U RcVRd+ Dtpanekn opkn]ca opnq_pqnao kn qoao+
ej_hq`ejc pda l]ngejc kn opkn]ca kb oanre_a rade_hao+ pn]ehano+ amqeliajp+
_kjp]ejano+ _n]pao+ l]hhapo+ ian_d]j`eoa+ i]pane]ho+ bkng hebpo+ pn]od+
na_u_h]^hao+ ]j` ]hh kpdan epaio od]hh ^a lanieppa` kjhu sdana _ha]nhu
`ale_pa` ]j` h]^aha` kj pda ]llnkra` oepa lh]j+ oq_d kqp`kkn opkn]ca
qoao ]j` ]na]o od]hh ^a ]llnklne]pahu o_naaja` ]o namqena` ^u oq^oa_,
pekj '5(]- qoejc pa_djemqao ]o bkqj` ej oq^oa_pekj '5(_-

i- DR_UdTRaZ_X+ Nj,oepa h]j`o_]lejc od]hh ^a lnkre`a` ]p peia kb ^qeh`ejc
k__ql]j_u ]j` i]ejp]eja` lan pda bkhhksejc h]j`o_]lejc namqenaiajpo9

@- K]j`o_]lejc lh]j od]hh ^a oq^ieppa` pk pda lh]jjejc _kiieooekj bkn
]llnkr]h+ ]o l]np kb pda oepa lh]j-

A- Aqeh`ejc bkqj`]pekj h]j`o_]lejc eo namqena` bkn ]hh ^qeh`ejc bnkjp]cao
b]_ejc lq^he_ opnaapo ej kn`an pk lnkre`a reoq]h ^na]go ej pda i]oo kb
pda ^qeh`ejc- Rq_d bkqj`]pekj h]j`o_]lejc od]hh ^a lh]_a` ]hkjc 2/
lan_ajp kb b]_]`ao b]_ejc lq^he_ opnaapo- Ekqj`]pekj h]j`o_]lejc
i]u ^a lh]jpa` ^apsaaj pda ^qeh`ejc ]j` `nera h]ja- Nja knj]iaj,
p]h pnaa sepd ] iejeiqi kja ]j` kja,d]hb ej_d _]helan kn kja
iejeiqi oet,bkkp p]hh pnaa '!sdelo! jkp lanieppa`(+ ]j` bkqn odnq^o ]p
] iejeiqi daecdp kb 07 ej_dao p]hh od]hh ^a lh]jpa` bkn aranu paj
heja]n baap kb ^qeh`ejc bkqj`]pekj lh]jpan ]na]- @llnklne]pa pnaao
]j` odnq^o ej_hq`a Bn]^]llha+ Aen_d+ Bdannu+ G]spdknja+ Ranre_a
Aannu+ @n^knrep]a+ Ckcskk`+ Keh]_+ Ue^anjqi+ Bkpkja]opan+ Ekn,
oupde]+ G]vahjqp+ A]n^annu+ Rlena]+ Iqjelan+ Xas+ kn oeieh]n ola_eao
]j` r]neapeao ]llnkra` ^u pda _epu:

B- Nja opnaap pnaa ]p ] iejeiqi kb psk,ej_d _]helan od]hh ^a lh]jpa` ]p
4/,bkkp _ajpano ]hkjc+ ]j` sepdej paj baap kb+ ]hh lq^he_ ]j` lner]pa
opnaapo ]j` `nerao+ ej_hq`ejc l]ngejc hkp _kjja_pekjo ]j` _en_qh]pekj
`nerao+ ]j` hk]`ejc ]na]o- Rq_d pnaa lh]jpejco od]hh ^a lh]jpa` ej
pnaa sahho ]hkjc pda _en_qh]pekj `nerao ]`f]_ajp pk pda oe`ao kb pda
opkna pd]p b]_a ] lq^he_ kn lner]pa opnaap+ ]hkjc ^kpd oe`ao kb ejpanj]h
`nerao+ ]j` ]hkjc pda kqpoe`a a`ca kb hk]`ejc ]na]o- @llnklne]pa
pnaao ej_hq`a oqc]n i]lha+ lej k]g+ cejgck+ kn oeieh]n ola_eao ]j`
r]neapeao ]llnkra` ^u pda _epu:

6<GL B9 FGBH:;GBA

4EG<6?8 <<' ?4A7 HF8 E8:H?4G<BAF

<DB% -.$(&+% ;DFSJ@RHMLQ @NNJHB@AJD RM @JJ J@LC SQDQ%

Fe``' A_' +/
4T_`dUT =e^U +,% +))267013**+



C- Nja od]`a pnaa ]p ]iejeiqikb psk,ej_d _]helan od]hh ^a lh]jpa` kj
a]_d l]ngejc hkp lajejoqh] ]j` eoh]j`- @llnklne]pa pnaao ej_hq`a
dkjau hk_qop+ cnaaj kn sdepa ]od+ hej`aj+ oqc]ni]lha+ na`i]lha+ kn
oeieh]n ola_eao ]j` r]neapeao ]llnkra` ^u pda _epu:

D- Vdana lkooe^ha+ ]hh h]j`o_]la` ]na]o od]hh ^a ]p ha]op paj baap se`a
ej pdaen oi]hhaop `eiajoekj+ at_alp pd]p pnaa sahho i]u ^a ] ieje,
iqi kb 25 omq]na baap:

E- Ekn `arahkliajp at_aa`ejc 3/+/// omq]na baap ej pkp]h cnkoo bhkkn
]na]+ ]j` sdana pda oq^fa_p lnklanpu ]^qpo ]j ]na] vkja` kn
lh]jja` bkn naoe`ajpe]h+ ejopepqpekj]h+ kn kbbe_a qoa+ ] iejeiqi oet,
bkkp decd ^ani od]hh ^a lnkre`a`- Sda ^ani od]hh ^a lh]jpa` sepd ]
`kq^ha nks kb sdepa+ cnaaj kn ^hqa olnq_a lh]jpejco+ kn oeieh]n
ola_eao ]j` r]neapeao ]llnkra` ^u pda _epu+ ol]_a` 04 baap kj _ajpan-

j- DZXYeZ_X+ Nj,oepa atpanekn hecdpejc od]hh iaap ]hh pda op]j`]n`o kb oa_pekj
67,6/6+ at_alp pd]p ej ]``epekj9

@- Skp]h _qp,kbb hqiej]neao sepd ]jchao kb haoo pd]j 8/ `acnaao od]hh ^a
namqena` bkn ]hh lkha ]j` ^qeh`ejc oa_qnepu hecdpejc pk ajoqna jk
bqcepera ql hecdpejc k__qno-

A- @p ] iejeiqi+ ]o ia]oqna` kran ]i^eajp hecdpejc _kj`epekjo kj ]
_ha]n jecdp+ atpanekn hecdpejc od]hh jkp at_aa` ikna pd]j kja,d]hb
bkkp,_]j`hao ]^kra ]i^eajp haraho ]hkjc ]hh lnklanpu hejao+ ]j` od]hh
jkp at_aa` ]j ]ran]ca ehhqiej]pekj harah kb 2-5 bkkp,_]j`hao jkn
lnkre`a ^ahks ] iejeiqi kb /-8 bkkp,_]j`hao ej lq^he_ l]ngejc ]j`
la`aopne]j ]na]o-

B- Sda _khkn ]j` `aoecj kb lkha hecdpejc op]j`]n`o od]hh ^a _kil]pe^ha
sepd pda ^qeh`ejc ]j` pda _epu� o lq^he_ hecdpejc ej pda ]na]+ ]j` od]hh
^a qjebkni pdnkqcdkqp pda ajpena `arahkliajp oepa-

C- Nqp`kkn hecdpejc od]hh ^a bqhh _qp,kbb betpqnao ]j` `ksjs]n` b]_ejc
]j` jk `ena_p hecdp od]hh ^haa` kjpk ]`f]_ajp lnklanpeao- Qabha_pa`
ch]na kjpk ja]n^u ^qeh`ejco+ opnaapo kn la`aopne]j ]na]o eo lnkde^,
epa`- Sda ]llhe_]jp iqop lnkre`a pk pda _epu ejbkni]pekj kj dks
kqp`kkn hecdpejc sehh ^a ]__kilheoda` pk iejeieva eil]_po kj ]`f],
_ajp lnklanpeao ]j` nk]`s]uo- Sk iejeieva ]ju ej`ena_p kranbhks kb
hecdp kj ]`f]_ajp lnklanpeao+ pda daecdp kb ]ju lnklkoa` l]ngejc hkp
hecdp op]j`]n` odkqh` ^a ]o odknp ]o lkooe^ha ]j` odkqh` op]en opal
`ksj pk ] hksan daecdp sdaj _hkoa pk naoe`ajpe]h qoao-

D- Sda ]llhe_]jp od]hh oq^iep pk pda _epu oqbbe_eajp ejbkni]pekj+ ej pda
bkni kb ]j kran]hh atpanekn hecdpejc lh]j+ pk aj]^ha pda _epu pk
`apanieja pd]p pda namqenaiajpo kb pdeo oa_pekj sehh ^a o]peobea`- Sda
atpanekn hecdpejc lh]j od]hh ej_hq`a ]p ha]op pda bkhhksejc9

*# L]jqb]_pqnan ola_ebe_]pekj odaapo+ _qp,odaapo kn kpdan ejbkni],
pekj lnkre`a` ^u pda i]jqb]_pqnan bkn ]hh lnklkoa` hecdpejc
betpqnao-

+# Sda lnklkoa` hk_]pekj+ikqjpejc daecdp+ ]j` ]eiejc lkejp kb ]hh
atpanekn hecdpejc betpqnao-

6<GL B9 FGBH:;GBA

4EG<6?8 <<' ?4A7 HF8 E8:H?4G<BAF

<DB% -.$(&+% ;DFSJ@RHMLQ @NNJHB@AJD RM @JJ J@LC SQDQ%

Fe``' A_' +/

67013**,4T_`dUT =e^U +,% +))2



,# Hb ^qeh`ejc ahar]pekjo ]na lnklkoa` bkn ehhqiej]pekj+ `n]sejco
od]hh ^a lnkre`a` bkn ]hh nahar]jp ^qeh`ejc ahar]pekjo odksejc
pda betpqnao+ pda lknpekjo kb pda ahar]pekjo pk ^a ehhqiej]pa`+ pda
hqiej]j_a haraho kb pda ahar]pekjo+ ]j` pda ]eiejc lkejp bkn ]ju
naikpa hecdp betpqna-

-# @ ^neab sneppaj j]nn]pera+ sepd ]__kil]juejc lh]j kn ogap_d+
sde_d `aikjopn]pao pda k^fa_perao kb pda hecdpejc ]j` ] _ki,
lqpan cajan]pa` ldkpkiapne_ cne` odksejc bkkp,_]j`ha na]`ejco
aranu paj baap sepdej pda lnklanpu kn oepa+ ]j` paj baap ^aukj`
pda lnklanpu hejao ]p ] o_]ha ola_ebea` ^u _epu op]bb- Hok,
bkkp_]j`ha _kjpkqn heja opuha lh]jo ]na ]hok ]__alp]^ha-

k- JZX_RXV+ Sda lh]j bkn atpanekn oecj]ca od]hh lnkre`a bkn ik`aop+ _kkn`e,
j]pa`+ ]j` _kilheiajp]nu atpanekn oecj hk_]pekjo+ _kjbecqn]pekjo+ ]j`
_khkn pdnkqcdkqp pda `arahkliajp+ ej_hq`ejc kqphkpo- @hh bnaaop]j`ejc
oecj]ca sepdej pda `arahkliajp od]hh _kilhaiajp kj,^qeh`ejc oecj]ca-
Lkjqiajp opuha cnkqj` oecjo ]na namqena`+ ]j` od]hh jkp at_aa` ]
daecdp kb aecdp baap- Bkjokhe`]pa` oecjo bkn iqhpelha qoano i]u ^a
namqena` ejopa]` kb iqhpelha ej`ere`q]h oecjo- Sda _epu i]u namqena pda
qoa kb iqpa` _knlkn]pa _khkno kj oecj]ca eb lnklkoa` _khkno ]na jkp
_kil]pe^ha sepd pda _epu� o `aoecj k^fa_perao bkn pda ]na]- Sda qoa kb
hkcko+ ohkc]jo+ oui^kho+ l]ppanjo+ opnelejc ]j` kpdan i]ngejco+ ]j`
_khkno ]ook_e]pa` sepd ] bn]j_deoa kn _d]ej eo lanieppa`+ ]j` od]hh ^a
_kjoe`ana` ]o _kjpne^qpejc pk pda jqi^an ]j` ]na] kb lanieppa` oecjo-

l- F`ZdV+ Mkeoa ]ook_e]pa` sepd ]_perepeao ]p pda oepa od]hh jkp _na]pa ]
jqeo]j_a pk ja]n^u lnklanpeao+ ]j` od]hh _kilhu sepd ]llhe_]^ha _epu
jkeoa namqenaiajpo-

m- FRefcR] cVd`fcTVd ac`eVTeZ`_+ D]_d lnkfa_p od]hh iaap pda ankoekj _kj,
pnkh ]j` opknis]pan i]j]caiajp op]j`]n`o bkqj` ej @npe_ha U ]j` kpdan
]llhe_]pekj _epu kn`ej]j_ao- Hj ]``epekj+ lkop,`arahkliajp nqjkbb n]pao
od]hh jkp at_aa` lna,oapphaiajp n]pao- Hj cajan]h+ ateopejc j]pqn]h ba],
pqnao od]hh ^a ejpacn]pa` ejpk pda oepa `aoecj ]o ] oepa ]j` _kiiqjepu
]iajepu- L]ejpaj]j_a kb ]ju opkni s]pan `apajpekj kn _kjrau]j_a
ba]pqnao ]na okhahu ^knja ^u pda `arahklan.ksjan qjhaoo `a`e_]pa` ]j`
]__alpa` ^u pda _epu-

@- 9UUZeZ`_R] cVbfZcV^V_ed+ @hh h]nca o_]ha nap]eh ]j` _kiian_e]h ^qeh`,
ejco ]j` `arahkliajpo ej at_aoo kb 1/+/// omq]na baap ]na oq^fa_p
pk pda bkhhksejc ]``epekj]h namqenaiajpo9

*# H`]ZTj `_ gRTReZ`_ `W ViZdeZ_X dZeVd+ Vdana oq_d ] ^qeh`ejc eo
lnklkoa` ]o ] nalh]_aiajp hk_]pekj bkn ] ^qoejaoo ]hna]`u
hk_]pa` sepdej pda _epu+ pda _epu od]hh lnkde^ep ]ju lner]pahu
eilkoa` heiepo kj pda pula kn naqoa kb pda lnarekqohu k__qlea`
^qeh`ejc pdnkqcd _kj`epekjo kb o]ha kn ha]oa-

+# <VgV]`aVcmd RXcVV^V_e+ Sda `arahklan od]hh ajpan ejpk ] `arah,
kliajp ]cnaaiajp sepd pda _epu+ sde_d od]hh ej_hq`a pda l]u,
iajp kb ]hh qpehepeao ej_hq`ejc ^qp jkp heiepa` pk opkni s]pan+
o]jep]nu oasan+ ]j` opnaap ejbn]opnq_pqna+ ]j` pda _kiiepiajp

6<GL B9 FGBH:;GBA

4EG<6?8 <<' ?4A7 HF8 E8:H?4G<BAF

<DB% -.$(&+% ;DFSJ@RHMLQ @NNJHB@AJD RM @JJ J@LC SQDQ%

Fe``' A_' +/
4T_`dUT =e^U +,% +))267013**-



pk ]`dana pk pda lkhe_u kj r]_]pekj kb ateopejc oepao lan oq^oa_,
pekj '0( ]^kra- Nbb,oepa eilnkraiajpo i]u ]hok ^a namqena` ]o
l]np kb pda `arahkliajp ]cnaaiajp-

,# 9Sd`]feV SfZ]UZ_X RcVR TRa+ Mk ej`ere`q]h ^qeh`ejc od]hh at_aa`
] pkp]h kb 044+/// omq]na baap ej cnkoo bhkkn ]na]- Sdeo _]l i]u
jkp ^a at_aa`a` ^u pda cn]jpejc kb ] lh]jja` `arahkliajp
laniep-

-# Gfe]`ed+ @hh ^qeh`ejco kj kqphkpo od]hh ^a kb ]n_depa_pqn]h mq]hepu
_kil]n]^ha pk pda lnei]nu opnq_pqna ]o `apanieja` ^u pda
lh]jjejc _kiieooekj-

"V# =iTVaeZ`_d+ Sdeo oq^oa_pekj 67,1/4'00( aop]^heodao op]j`]n`o bkn pda `arahkl,
iajp kb ^qeh`ejco kran 1/+/// omq]na baap kb cnkoo bhkkn ]na]- Hj pda arajp pda
]llhe_]jp `aoenao ] `are]pekj kn at_alpekj bnki oq_d namqenaiajpo+ pda ]llhe_]jp
od]hh lnaoajp fqopebe_]pekj bkn oq_d `are]pekj kn at_alpekj+ sde_d i]u ^a ]llnkra`
kn `ajea` ^u pda _kiikj _kqj_eh ]bpan na_kiiaj`]pekj ^u pda lh]jjejc _kiieo,
oekj-

"W# 9aaV_UZTVd+ Sda bkhhksejc ]llaj`e_ao nabanaj_a` danaej ]na ej_knlkn]pa` ejpk
pda namqenaiajpo kb pdeo oa_pekj- @iaj`iajpo pk pda ]llaj`e_ao i]u ^a i]`a
^u ]i]fknepu rkpa kb pda _kiikj _kqj_eh ]bpan nareas ]j` na_kiiaj`]pekj ^u pda
lh]jjejc _kiieooekj-

Eecqna 1/4-09 K]nca R_]ha Qap]eh ]j` Bkiian_e]h Carahkliajp Qamqenaiajpo

DRcXV JTR]V IVeRZ] R_U ;`^^VcTZR] <VgV]`a^V_e7

IVbfZcV^V_e

DRcXV JTR]V IVeRZ]

R_U ;`^^VcTZR]

<VgV]`a^V_e7

DRcXV JTR]V IVeRZ]

:fZ]UZ_X7

DRcXV JTR]V ;`^*

^VcTZR] JVcgZTV

:fZ]UZ_X7

Bkilhapa _kil]pe^ehepu nalknp,bepo at,

eopejc _kil lh]j.CMO

=1/+/// om- bp- =1/+/// om- bp- =1/+/// om- bp-

Bkilhapa h]paop ^ec ^kt mqaopekj,

j]ena

=1/+/// om- bp- =1/+/// om- bp- =1/+/// om- bp-

Hj pda ]^oaj_a kb `ap]eha` jaecd^kn,

dkk` lh]j 'CMO( ]j` pn]bbe_ `eopne_p ]

2n` l]npu pn]bbe_ eil]_p opq`u eo na,

mqena`

=1/+/// om- bp- s. =

4/ l]ngejc op]hho

=1/+/// om- bp- s. =

4/ l]ngejc op]hho

=1/+/// om- bp- s. =

4/ l]ngejc op]hho

2n` l]npu a_kjkie_ eil]_p opq`u =0//+/// om- bp- =7/+/// om- bp- Mkp @llhe_]^ha

Hj ]^oaj_a kb `ap]eha` jaecd^kn,

dkk` lh]j '`jl( ] `arahkliajp eo

namqena` pk lnkre`a kja

=7/+/// om- bp- =7/+/// om- bp- =7/+/// om- bp-

E]_ehepeao ]j` ]ook_e]pa` ba]pqnao

'i]pane]ho+ h]j`o_]la+ ap_(

=1/+/// om- bp- =1/+/// om- bp- =1/+/// om- bp-

Eecqna 1/4-1 K]nca Carahkliajp Pqaopekjj]ena

Oanokj behhejc kqp pdeo bkni

@``naoo

6<GL B9 FGBH:;GBA

4EG<6?8 <<' ?4A7 HF8 E8:H?4G<BAF

<DB% -.$(&+% ;DFSJ@RHMLQ @NNJHB@AJD RM @JJ J@LC SQDQ%

Fe``' A_' +/

67013**.4T_`dUT =e^U +,% +))2



Odkja Mqi^an

C]pa

H- Onkfa_p Bkjp]_po

Onklanpu Nsjan

Onklanpu Nsjan Qalna,

oajp]pera

Carahklan9

CarahklanQalnaoajp]pera

Oneia Bkjpn]_pkn Qalna,

oajp]pera

Bereh Djcejaanejc Qalna,

oajp]pera

@n_depa_pqn]h Qalnaoajp],

pera

K]j` Oh]jjan Qalnaoaj,

p]pera

K]j`o_]la @n_d- Qalna,

oajp]pera

Dtpanekn Kecdpejc Qalna,

oajp]pera

AA+ =iZdeZ_X JZeV ;`_UZeZ`_d

@- Skp]h Repa @na] 'ej_hqoera kb ]hh ]na]o sepdej l]n_ah

^kqj`]nu(9

\\\\ ]_nao \\\\ om- bp-

A- Djrenkjiajp]h Bknne`kn Bkilkjajpo9 \\\\ ]_nao \\\\ om- bp-

Rqnb]_a V]pan \\\\ ]_nao \\\\ om- bp-

Vaph]j`o 'ej_hq`ejc bkkp ^qbban( \\\\ ]_nao \\\\ om- bp-

0//,Xa]n Ehkk`lh]ej \\\\ ]_nao \\\\ om- bp-

Rpaal Rhklao 'amq]h pk kn cna]pan pd]j 01 lan_ajp( \\\\ ]_nao \\\\ om- bp-

Tlh]j` Vkk`h]j`o 'lan Djrenkjiajp]h Bknne`kn _nepane]( \\\\ ]_nao \\\\ om- bp-

AAA+ 9U`aeVU H]R_d R_U H`]ZTZVd+

<VdTcZSV Y`h eYV ac`a`dVU UVgV]`a^V_e Zd T`^aReZS]V hZeY eYV W`]]`hZ_X7

@- Bepu kb Rpkqcdpkj Bkilnadajoera Oh]j9

Oh]jja` K]j` Toa L]l

Sn]jolknp]pekj Oh]j L]l

BkiiqjepuE]_ehepeaoOh]j

L]l

Bkiiqjepu Bd]n]_pan

Oh]j L]l

Fk]ho+ Okhe_eao ]j` N^,

fa_perao

@cne_qhpqn]h ]j` M]pqn]h

Qaokqn_ao

6<GL B9 FGBH:;GBA

4EG<6?8 <<' ?4A7 HF8 E8:H?4G<BAF

<DB% -.$(&+% ;DFSJ@RHMLQ @NNJHB@AJD RM @JJ J@LC SQDQ%

Fe``' A_' +/
4T_`dUT =e^U +,% +))267013**/



AAA+ 9U`aeVU H]R_d R_U H`]ZTZVd+

<VdTcZSV Y`h eYV ac`a`dVU UVgV]`a^V_e Zd T`^aReZS]V hZeY eYV W`]]`hZ_X7

D_kjkie_ Carahkliajp

Npdan Onkreoekjo kb

Bkil- Oh]j

A- Bepu kb Rpkqcdpkj O]ng

]j` Nlaj Rl]_a Oh]j

B- Bepu kb Rpkqcdpkj Hj,

panckranjiajp]h @cnaa,

iajpo

C- C]ja Bkqjpu Bkilna,

dajoera Oh]j

D- C]jaBkqjpu O]ng ]j`

Nlaj Rl]_a Oh]j

E- C]ja Bkqjpu Sn]jolkn,

p]pekj Oh]j

F- Rp]pa kb Veo_kjoej

CNS Oh]jo ]j` Okhe_eao

G- Rp]pa kb Veo_kjoej

CMQ Oh]jo ]j` Okhe_eao

H- Npdan Oanpejajp Oh]jo

]j` Okhe_eao ]o Hj`e_]pa`

^u Bepu

AM+ Hc`a`dVU <VgV]`a^V_e

@- Fajan]h Cao_nelpekj kb Onklkoa` Carahkliajp ]j` K]j` Toa Let

A- Lk`ebe_]pekjo pk Dteopejc Repa Bkj`epekjo9

SNS@K RHSD @_nao Bkjranpa` @_nao Mkp Bkjranpa` Skp]h

K`eR] =_gZc`_^V_eR]

;`ccZU`c7

Rqnb]_a V]pan @na]o

Vaph]j` @na]o

Ehkk`lh]ej @na]o

Rpaal Rhklao '01 lan,

_ajp kn ikna( @na]o

Vkk`h]j` @na]o

K`eR] 9XcZTf]efcR],GaV_

JaRTV7

K`eR] 9XcZTf]efcR],GaV_

JaRTV7

;f]eZgReZ`_ # @fdSR_Ucj

9cVRd

GeYVc GaV_ JaRTV 9c*

VRd

6<GL B9 FGBH:;GBA

4EG<6?8 <<' ?4A7 HF8 E8:H?4G<BAF

<DB% -.$(&+% ;DFSJ@RHMLQ @NNJHB@AJD RM @JJ J@LC SQDQ%

Fe``' A_' +/

67013**04T_`dUT =e^U +,% +))2



AM+ Hc`a`dVU <VgV]`a^V_e

K`eR] =iZdeZ_X

<VgV]`a^V_e7

=iZdeZ_X :fZ]UZ_X 9cVRd

=iZdeZ_X HRgVU 9cVRd

=iZdeZ_X DRh_ # DR_U*

dTRaVU 9cVRd

B- Fajan]h Carahkliajp Cap]eho9

Skp]h Repa @na]9 \\\\ omq]na baap ]_nao

@na] kb Aqeh`ejc Ekkplnejp9 \\\\ omq]na baap ]_nao '0(

@na] kb O]rejc9 \\\\ omq]na baap ]_nao '0(

@na] kb Oanrekqo O]rejc \\\\ omq]na baap ]_nao '1(

@na] kb K]sj % K]j`o_]lejc \\\\ omq]na baap ]_nao '2(

@na] kb Rpknis]pan L]j]caiajp9 \\\\ omq]na baap ]_nao '0(

@na] kb Hilanrekqo Rqnb]_a ']hh 0o( \\\\ omq]na baap ]_nao

@na] kb Raie,Oanrekqo Rqnb]_a ']hh 1o( \\\\ omq]na baap ]_nao

@na] kb Oanrekqo Rqnb]_a ']hh 2o( \\\\ omq]na baap ]_nao

Skp]h Ehkkn @na]9 \\\\ omq]na baap

Eenop Ehkkn @na]9 \\\\ omq]na baap

Ra_kj` Ehkkn @na]9 \\\\ omq]na baap

Tllan Ehkkn @na]o9 \\\\ omq]na baap

Toa]^ha A]oaiajp @na]9 \\\\ omq]na baap

Eecqna 1/4-29 D_kjkie_ ]j` Eeo_]h Hil]_p @j]huoeo Qamqenaiajpo

0- Ekn pda lnkfa_p+ aopei]pa pda bkhhksejc9

]- Sulao kb fk^o _na]pa`

-̂ Mqi^an kb bqhh,peia '3/ dno.sg( ]j` l]np peia 'haoo pd]j 3/ dno.sg( fk^o _na]pa`

_- Sda eil]_p kb pda lnkfa_p kj pda kran]hh hk_]h fk^ i]ngap ]p ua]n kja ]j` ua]n

bera-

1- Dopei]pa pda ]ikqjp kb hk_]h h]^kn pk ^a qoa` ej pda _kjopnq_pekj kb pda lnkfa_p

]j` ej ailhkuiajp- Kk_]h eo `abeja` ]o _epu kn _kqjpu naoe`ajpo kn ^qoejaooao-

2- Hj_hq`a ]j ]j]huoeo ej`e_]pejc pda i]ngap lnklkoa` bkn pda lnkfa_p ]j` pda ]na]

bnki sde_d l]pnkjo sehh ^a ]ppn]_pa`-

3- Dr]hq]pa pda eil]_p kb pda lnklkoa` lnkfa_p kj _kiian_e]h ]j`.kn nap]eh

r]_]j_u n]pao ej pda lnklkoa` i]ngap ]na]-

4- Dopei]pa pk sd]p atpajp pda lnklkoa` lnkfa_p skqh` na`q_a pda lnklkoa`

i]ngap ]na]� o a_kjkie_ ^]oa ^u aheiej]pejc ateopejc ^qoejaooao-

5- Bkil]na ]j` ar]hq]pa pda lnkfa_pa` _kopo ]j` ^ajabepo pk pda _kiiqjepu naoqhpejc bnki pda lnkfa_p

ej_hq`ejc9

]- Onkfa_pa` _kopo ]neoejc bnki ej_na]oa` `ai]j` bkn ]j` namqena` eilnkraiajpo

pk lq^he_ oanre_ao ]j` ejbn]opnq_pqna-

-̂ U]hqa kb eilnkraiajpo pk lq^he_ oanre_ao ]j` ejbn]opnq_pqna pk ^a lnkre`a` ^u

pda lnkfa_p-

6<GL B9 FGBH:;GBA

4EG<6?8 <<' ?4A7 HF8 E8:H?4G<BAF

<DB% -.$(&+% ;DFSJ@RHMLQ @NNJHB@AJD RM @JJ J@LC SQDQ%

Fe``' A_' +/
4T_`dUT =e^U +,% +))267013**1



_- Onkfa_pa` p]t narajqao pk pda _epu pk ^a cajan]pa` ^u pda lnkfa_p ej pda benop bera

ua]no-

`- Onkfa_pa` eil]_p kb pda lnkfa_p ej pda benop bera ua]no kj h]j` r]hqao '^kpd

naoe`ajpe]h ]j` _kiian_e]h( ]j` lkpajpe]h hkoo kn ej_na]oa ej p]t narajqao pk pda

Bepu kb Rpkqcdpkj-

6- Onkfa_pa` hebaol]j kb ^qeh`ejc-

"*+#?c`fa UVgV]`a^V_ed+ @ cnkql `arahkliajp eo ]ju `arahkliajp _kjp]ejejc9

"Q# Ssk kn ikna opnq_pqnao _kjp]ejejc lnej_el]h h]j` qoao kj pda o]ia hkp:

"R# @ju oejcha opnq_pqna kj ] oejcha hkp sde_d _kjp]ejo bera kn ikna `sahhejc qjepo kn
psk kn ikna jkj,naoe`ajpe]h qoao: ]j`.kn+

"S# @ju jas ejopepqpekj]h+ _kiian_e]h+ ]j` kbbe_a ^qeh`ejco ej at_aoo kb 4+/// cnkoo
omq]na baap ]j` pk ]hh iqhpe,^qeh`ejc cnkql `arahkliajpo ej sde_d pda _ki^eja`
pkp]h kb ]hh opnq_pqnao kj ] oepa+ nac]n`haoo kb `eranoa ksjanodel+ qoa kn paj]j_u+
_ki^eja pk at_aa` 4+/// omq]na baap-

"T# @ju ^qeh`ejc ]``epekjo pk ejopepqpekj]h+ _kiian_e]h+ ]j` kbbe_a ^qeh`ejco pd]p ^nejc
pda pkp]h ^qeh`ejc oeva pk kran 4+/// cnkoo omq]na baap- Sdaoa nacqh]pekjo od]hh
]llhu pk pda ^qeh`ejc ]``epekj+ pda kh`an lknpekjo kb pda ^qeh`ejc _kjopnq_pa` lnekn
pk pda ]`klpekj kb pdeo oa_pekj+ ]j` pk pda oepa-

"U# Bkiikj at]ilhao kb cnkql `arahkliajpo ej_hq`a oet,qjep ]l]npiajp ^qeh`ejco+
]l]npiajp _kilhatao+ _kj`kiejeqi _kilhatao+ opnel _ajpano+ odkllejc _ajpano+
]j` kbbe_a _ajpano- 'Nja paj]jp kbbe_a kn _kiian_e]h ^qeh`ejco _kjp]ejejc haoo
pd]j 4+/// omq]na baap kb cnkoo bhkkn ]na]+ bkqn,qjep ]l]npiajp ^qeh`ejco+ ]j`
kpdan h]j` qoao ej sde_d a]_d jkj,naoe`ajpe]h ^qeh`ejc _kjp]ejo kjhu kja paj]jp+
kn sdana pda hkp _kjp]ejo kjhu kja opnq_pqna+ kn sdana a]_d naoe`ajpe]h ^qeh`ejc
_kjp]ejo bkqn kn basan `sahhejc qjepo+ ]na jkp cnkql `arahkliajpo araj pdkqcd
oq_d `arahkliajpo i]u _kjp]ej l]n_aho qj`an _kiikj ksjanodel-(

@ cnkql `arahkliajp `kao jkp kbban pda ]^ehepu pk _qopkieva pda nacqh]pekjo kb pdeo
vkjejc kn`ej]j_a ]o _kqh` ^a ]_deara` qoejc ] lh]jja` `arahkliajp lan oq^,
oa_pekj 67,0/4'6(- @ cnkql `arahkliajp ]llnkr]h eo jkp namqena` bkn ]j ]llnkra`
ola_ebe_ eilhaiajp]pekj lh]j-

@ju h]j` qoa pd]p eo lanieppa` ]o ] Oanieppa` ^u Qecdp h]j` qoa kn ]o ]Bkj`epekj]h
h]j` qoa sepdej pda ]llhe_]^ha vkjejc `eopne_p'o( eo lanieppa` pk hk_]pa sepdej ]
cnkql `arahkliajp- Sda `ap]eha` h]j` qoa nacqh]pekjo kb pdeo oq^oa_pekj pd]p
lanp]ej pk ej`ere`q]h h]j` qoao od]hh ]hok ]llhu pk ej`ere`q]h h]j` qoao sepdej ]
Fnkql Carahkliajp+ ]o sehh ]hh kpdan ]llhe_]^ha lnkreoekjo kb pdeo _d]lpan-
Sdanabkna+ h]j` qoao lanieppa` ^u necdp ej pda Ykjejc Ceopne_p od]hh ^a lanieppa` ^u
necdp sepdej ]j ]llnkra` cnkql `arahkliajp 'qjhaoo kpdanseoa naopne_pa` ^u pda
_kj`epekjo kb ]llnkr]h eilkoa` `qnejc pda _kj`epekj]h qoa ]llnkr]h bkn pda cnkql
`arahkliajp ]o ] sdkha(+ ]j` h]j` qoao lanieppa` ]o ] _kj`epekj]h qoa ej pda
Ykjejc Ceopne_p od]hh ^a lanieppa` sepdej pda cnkql `arahkliajp kjhu sepd _kj`e,
pekj]h qoa ]llnkr]h bkn pda ola_ebe_ qoa- Hj ]hh _]oao+ pda bkhhksejc _kj`epekj]h qoa
_kj`epekjo od]hh ^a ]llhea` pk pda cnkql `arahkliajp ]o ] sdkha+ ]j` pk ej`ere`q]h
qoao sepdej pda cnkql `arahkliajp9

0- Sda `arahkliajp od]hh _kjp]ej ] oqbbe_eajp jqi^an kb s]opa ^ejo pk ]__ki,
ik`]pa ]hh pn]od ]j` s]opa cajan]pa` ^u pda h]j` qoao ej ] _kjrajeajp
i]jjan-

6<GL B9 FGBH:;GBA

4EG<6?8 <<' ?4A7 HF8 E8:H?4G<BAF

<DB% -.$(&+% ;DFSJ@RHMLQ @NNJHB@AJD RM @JJ J@LC SQDQ%

Fe``' A_' +/

67013**24T_`dUT =e^U +,% +))2


